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AS OF: 06/02/1999 

STAGE: 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD ACTIONS 

98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

PAGE: 1 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

- -DATE- - MEETING-PURPOSE ACTION-TAKEN 

05/28/1999 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED 

09/09/1998 P.B. APPEARANCE - PUBLIC HEA CLOSED PH - APPROVE 

08/12/1998 P.B. APPEARANCE SCHED. P.H. 

08/05/1998 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT 



AS OF: 05/18/1999 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

PAGE: 1 

•DATE- DESCRIPTION- TRANS -AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

28/07/1998 RECEIVED CHECK #01005) 

:S/12/1998 P.B. ATTY FEE 

08/12/1998 P.B. MINUTES 

09/09/1998 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

09/09/1998 P.B. MINUTES 

04/29/1999 P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

05/17/1999 RET. TO APPLICANT 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

35.00 

13 .50 

35.00 

27.00 

148.00 

141.50 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 0.00 
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AS OF: 05/18/1999 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
APPROVAL 

98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

PAGE: 1 

--DATE- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

04/29/1999 P.B. APPROVAL FEE 

05/17/1999 REC. CK. #010280 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

260.00 

260.00 

260 .00 

260.00 0.00 



AS OF: 05/18/1999 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
RECREATION 

PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 98-25 
NAME: RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 

APPLICANT: RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

-DATE- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

04/29/1999 ONE LOT REC. FEE 

05/17/1999 REC. CK. #010279 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 05/04/1999 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

APPROVAL 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

04/29/1999 P.B. APPROVAL FEE CHG 260.00 

TOTAL: 260.00 0.00 260.00 
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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 05/04/1999 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

RECREATION 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

04/29/1999 ONE LOT REC. FEE CHG 500.00 

TOTAL: 500.00 0.00 500.00 
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SUBDIVISION FEES - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEES: 

APPLICATION FEE 

ESCROW: 
RESIDENTIAL: 

LOTS @ 150.00 (FIRST 4 LOTS) $ 
LOTS (§ 75 . 00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS) $ 

COMMERCIAL: 
LOTS @ 400.00 (FIRST 4 LOTS) $ 
LOTS @ 200.00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS) $ 

TOTAL ESCROW DUE $ 
7 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

APPROVAL FEES MINOR SUBDIVISION: 

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $ 
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $ 
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL ($100.00 + S5.00/LOT) $ 
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE $ 
BULK LAND TRANSFER. ..( $100 . 00 ) $ 

TOTAL SUBDIVISION APPROVAL FEES $ 

X X X- X X * *' X X X X X X X * X X X X * * X X X X X X 

RECREATION FEES: 

/ LOTS @ $500.00 PER LOT $ 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x * x * x x x x 

THE FOLLOWING CHARGES ARE TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: 

PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER FEES $ 
PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY FEES $ 
MINUTES OF MEETINGS $ 
OTHER $ 
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT $ 

4% OF ABOVE AMOUNT $ 

ESTIMATE OF PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS: $ _ _ < - ^ _ _ 

2% OF APPROVED COST ESTIMATE: $ 
(INSPECTION FEE) 



RESULTS OF 4fc MEETING OF : Jep^jMm?, /Wf 

PROJECT: tf.P, A. ftjMM. 1,L P.B.# 9tf-jj 

LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC: 

1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y N M) S) VOTE: A N 
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y N CARRIED: YES NO 

M) S) VOTE: A N 
CARRIED: YES NO 

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N WAIVED: Y N_ 

SCHEDULE P.H. Y _ _ N _ % * £faj #tf. &0%* 

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y _ 

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y _ 

REFER TO Z.B.A.: M) S) VOTE: A N_ 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVAL: 

M) S) VOTE: A N APPROVED:. 
M)3 S)IM VOTE: Ag N Q APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: 9/9/5VP 

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N 

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS: 
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RPA SUBDIVISION f98-25) CORNER UNION AVENUE & ROUTE 32 

Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before the 
board for this proposal. 

MR. PETRO: This is a 2 lot minor subdivision of the 
85.9 plus acres. 

MR. SHAW: Yes. As the Chairman mentioned, this is a 
subdivision of the lands of RPA Associates LLC. This 
board has reviewed applications on the site plan of the 
retail center for RPA Associates, in fact, we have a 
public hearing scheduled for that in the first week of 
September on the site plan. This application before 
you tonight creates the lot of the retail center. 
We're proposing to take the 80 some acres and recreate 
lot number 1 which will be the retail center of 12.99 
acres with the balance of the land of RPA Associates 
being 72.95 acres as lot number 2. So, we're here 
tonight to introduce the subdivision application before 
you and ask the board to place the subdivision on the 
public hearing which is scheduled for the first meeting 
in September so we can have the joint public hearing on 
both the subdivision and the site plan application. 

MR. PETRO: Why do we need a public hearing on the lot 
line change? 

MR. EDSALL: Well, subdivision, you don't need a public 
hearing on the subdivision, but if you want one, I 
think what Greg's saying he wants to have them all the 
same night. 

MR. PETRO: We'll give you what you want. Are there 
going to be two separate applications? 

MR. EDSALL: They are. 

MR. PETRO: So they'll run just back to back. 

MR. EDSALL: If you want to have the public hearing, 
keep in mind it's a minor subdivision which he can 
waive the public hearing and the intent of the 
subdivision matches exactly with what you have 
previously reviewed and is part of the PUD. 



August 12, 1998 38 

MR. LUCAS: Does he have to send out twice as many 
envelopes? 

MR. EDSALL: No. 

MR. LANDER: I think we can piggy back. 

MR. EDSALL: One note that Greg and I worked out in the 
workshop, the small property on the south side of the 
spine road that comes off of 32 is where there are 
drainage facilities which are really part of the 
commercial development and part of the facilities that 
serve that development. We're keeping that all as part 
of lot 1 and I think we need to make sure when the deed 
is created later on that they join those two parcels in 
the deed so it is clear that they cannot be separated 
because we didn't want that small lot floating on its 
own so it wouldn't get lost for taxes with a detention 
basin on it. 

MR. PETRO: Okay, motion to set this up for public 
hearing? • 

MR. LANDER: So moved. 

MR. LUCAS: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board set RPA up for their public 
hearing. Is there any further discussions from the 
board members? If not, roll call. 

MR. STENT: Make a motion we declare lead agency on the 
Steele Road professional building site plan. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency 
for the Steele Road professional building site plan. 
Is there any further discussion from the board members? 
If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, RE. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, RE. 
MARK J. EDSALL, RE. 
JAMES M. FARR, RE. 
Licensed in NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY 
and PENNSYLVANIA 

REVIEW NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 

n Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 
e-mail: mheny@att.net 

D Regional Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 
e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net 

Anniversary 
1978 

RPA ASSOCIATES SUBDIVISION 
NYS ROUTE 32 AND UNION AVENUE 
SECTION 4-BLOCK 2-LOT 21 
98-25 
12 AUGUST 1998 
THE APPLICATION PROPOSES A TWO (2) LOT MINOR 
SUBDIVISION OF THE 85.9 +/- ACRE PARCEL. 

3. 

The purpose of this application is to create a separate lot for the commercial properties 
along NYS Route 32, for which a site plan application is currently before the Board. The 
subdivision creates a 50' wide strip for a future roadway right-of-way from Route 32 to 
the rear parcel (Lot 2). 

The above referenced layout is in general conformance with the layout of the PUD 
approved by the Town Board. As discussed in the past, the development of the individual 
lots are subject to separate applications to the Planning Board; as such, the development 
of each of the lots need not be discussed as part of this action. 

The PUD for the overall property received a detailed environmental review for which an 
EIS was prepared and reviewed by the Town Board. Findings have been adopted. For 
purposes of this minor subdivision, I believe no additional SEQRA action is necessary. 

The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this 
minor subdivision, or if same can be waived per Paragraph 4.B of the Subdivision 
Regulations. 

At this time, I am aware of no additional procedural requirements for this minor 
subdivision, nor any further reviews which are necessary. 

Ro(4ctftill^]sub: 

mln 
Mark X Ed&llrP.E. 
Planning Board Engineer 
MJEmk // 
A:RPA2.mk 
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PUBLIC HEARING: 

RPA - SUBDIVISION (98-25) CORNER OR UNION AVENUE & 
ROUTE 3 2 

MR. PETRO: The next item on tonight's agenda is a 
public hearing. Matter of fact, there is two public 
hearings. Obviously, there's some people here for the 
public hearing procedure that we do, this is for RPA 
subdivision, first one is just for a subdivision which 
is dividing the property into two separate parcels. 
It's already one parcel, they are going to divide it 
into two and then we're obviously going to go to the 
actual site plan of that property so it's two separate 
public hearings. We're going to run them back to back. 
The procedure of this board is we're going to review it 
first as a board and during that time, we'll open it up 
to the public at such time you'll be recognized by the 
chair, come forward, state your name, address and your 
concern. Okay, so next on tonight's agenda is RPA 
subdivision corner of Union Avenue and Route 32. 

Mr. Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. PETRO: This is a two lot commercial subdivision 
represented Mr. Shaw, two lot minor subdivision of the 
85.9 plus or minus acre parcel. Plan was previously 
reviewed at the 12 August '98 planning board meeting. 
The application is before the board tonight for a 
public hearing. 

MR. SHAW: For the record, my name is Gregory Shaw from 
Shaw Engineering tonight and I am representing RPA 
Associates. With me from RPA Associates is Thomas 
Perna and Mr. Dan Simone and also with us tonight is 
our traffic consultant, Phil Greely of John Collins 
Engineering. 

MR. PETRO: Excuse me one second. Can you turn that so 
we can see it? 

MR. SHAW: I thought you may have had one. 

MR. PETRO: We do but I want to see what you're 
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pointing at, when it's time for the public hearing, 
we'll turn it. 

MR. SHAW: As the Chairman mentioned, this is a two lot 
minor subdivision of a commercial piece of property. 
It has the zoning designation of a PUD which was 
granted by the Town Board in approximately 1989. At 
that point, it encompassed 141 acres from this piece, 
land has been conveyed to the Newburgh School System 
and presently the total acreage of the entire parcel is 
86 acres. What we're proposing to do is subdivide the 
property into two lots, with lot number 1 designated on 
the subdivision plan being used for the retail center 
which will be the subject of a public hearing following 
this presentation. The total acreage of this parcel is 
12.99 acres and again, it's for the retail center. 
You'll notice that the area of the lot crosses a 
portion a 50 foot leg of lot number 2. The reason for 
that is on this balance of lot number 1, which is to 
the south, is for the storm water retention pond for 
the retail center. The 50 foot leg, as I just 
mentioned, extends down to Windsor Highway and that is 
to provide public access for lot number 2 onto Windsor 
Highway. The subdivision plan indicates temporary 
drainage easements that will be incorporated into the 
design of the retail center to control storm water 
runoff. It also indicates the existing standard 
sanitary easement along Union Avenue. So, Mr. 
Chairman, very briefly, that is an overview of this 
minor subdivision. I'm sure a more detailed discussion 
will follow with the retail center. So, with that, I 
will conclude my remarks and answer any questions you 
may have. 

MR. PETRO: Obviously, both lots that you're creating 
meet any minimum bulk requirements that the town has? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: And the roadway that is being connected 
with lot number 2 is going to be separate? In other 
words, the property lines are going to be running down 
the roadway on both sides so that roadway will indeed 
be part of lot number 2 and not part of lot number 1? 
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MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: And the actual purpose of creating this 
subdivision? 

MR. SHAW: Is primarily for financing purposes. We 
have quite a large piece of land, I think I mentioned 
that it was 86 acres. The retail center will be built 
on lot number 1, there will be financing involved and 
with that, it's to everyone's best interest to have it 
on its own lot as opposed to having the financing 
spread over the entire parcel unnecessarily. And the 
retail end of this is going to be built on lot number 
1. 

MR. PETRO: That is permitted use by law under the PUD. 

MR. SHAW: Correct, just to take a step back in time in 
1989, after a very lengthy and thorough review which 
probably took about a year and a half, Town Board 
granted a special permit for a PUD zoning designation. 
At that time, the entire parcel was 141 acres. Again, 
now it's 86 as substantially reduced but the permit 
permitted on this parcel residential use, office space 
and 100,000 square feet of retail space. That retail 
space which was conceptually approved by the Town Board 
"is in the identical location, the only difference is 
that in lieu of 100,000 square feet, the application 
which will follow this public hearing will be for about 
76,000 square feet, about 25 percent less. 

MR. PETRO: On the second application? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: The roadway, as I stated earlier is going 
to be part of lot number 2. It's going to remain part 
of number 2. How are you going to access lot number 1 
through any roadway, if you're going to access the 
roadway that's left, I mean made from lot number 2, are 
you going to have an easement over that roadway? 

MR. SHAW: Yes, there will be a right-of-way for lot 
number 1 over that portion the 50 foot leg of lot 
number 2 in order to access Windsor Highway. Also 
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access will be provided off our legal frontage on Union 
Avenue also. 

MR. PETRO: From lot number 1 onto Union Avenue, I 
don't, so it would be lot number 2, so your only access 
for lot number 1 will be through an easement or 
right-of-way onto the road which is connected to lot 
number 2? 

MR. STENT: As we see it now. 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: Obviously, that easement and right-of-way 
would go with the property, obviously not with the 
ownership. So if ownership ever changed, they'd always 
have access. 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. LANDER: That is going to be a town road? 

MR. SHAW: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: We have seen this before. Any members want 
to ask anything of Mr. Shaw? We'll go to a public 
hearing and when we come back again. 

MR. LUCAS: The only thing you say you did some work on 
that right-of-way going up through there, remember you 
said you were going to be working? 

MR. PETRO: I don't think any work's been done, they 
came in and asked us if they can grub out was the 
terminology that you used, just so you can get in there 
and do some — 

MR. SHAW: To get access to the back piece. 

MR. PETRO: August 18, 1998, 35 addressed envelopes 
containing attached notice of public hearing went out 
for this subdivision and sworn to me this 18th day of 
August, 1998, Deborah Green, Notary Public, Town of New 
Windsor. So, at this time, I'm going to open it up to 
the public, hear any comments they may have. Also, 
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before I do that, I want to also state for the minutes 
that I am a property owner directly to the south of 
this site, but I have absolutely no interest in this 
application whatsoever. Now, once again, I'm going to 
open it up, if someone would like to speak on behalf of 
the subdivision, please be recognized by the chair, 
come forth with your name and address and tell us what 
you'd like to tell us. I would remind anybody that is 
here now that this is, this particular public hearing 
is only for the subdivision of the two properties. I 
think most of you are probably here for the actual 
building that is going to be done on the two properties 
which would be the site plan which is going to follow 
this application immediately. So, if you have a site 
plan question, please save it for the next public 
hearing. If it has something to do with dividing the 
two pieces of property in half, now is the time to 
speak. Is there anyone here that would like to speak 
on behalf of the subdivision? Okay, let the minutes 
show that no one is here to speak on behalf of the 
subdivision. So, I'll entertain a motion to close the 
public hearing for the RPA Associates subdivision. 

MR. STENT: So moved. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion's been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board close the public hearing for 
the RPA Associates subdivision on Routes 32 and Union 
Avenue. Any further discussion from the board members? 
If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: Mark, at this time, do you have any 
outstanding engineering comments that you would have to 
prevent us from going further at this time? 
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MR. EDSALL: No, I just wanted to note as I indicated 
in my comment 2 that was Greg indicated there was an 
environmental review, a SEQRA review on this project 
and it's my opinion that what's being proposed is 
consistent tenth with the EIS information from the PUD 
and as well, I believe it's consistent with the 
findings that the Town Board had adopted in the past. 
So I don't believe you need to take any further action 
on SEQRA. 

MR. PETRO: Which also would include lead agency would 
be under the PUD, so everything is done, complete, 
except for final approval. 

MR. EDSALL: As far as SEQRA, yes, that's all complete. 

MR. PETRO: We have highway approval on 8/11/98, water 
approval 8/11/98, sewer approval 8/13/98 and fire 
approval 8/10/98. 

MR. STENT: Make a motion we grant approval to the 
subdivision RPA Associates. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the 
RPA Associates subdivision on Route 32 and Union 
Avenue. Is there any further discussion from the board 
members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 
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PUBLIC HEARING - RPA ASSOCIATES 

Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before the 
board for this proposal. 

MR. PETRO: This is the actual stage of the property so 
when we get to the public hearing, it will be the time 
to come up with some questions. 

MR. SHAW: Again, Mr. Chairman, for the record, as this 
is a new application, I am continuing to represent RPA 
Associates. With me tonight is Mr. Perna, Mr. Simone, 
who also represents RPA Associates, Phil Greely of John 
Collins Engineering, who's our traffic consultant. The 
purpose of this public hearing tonight is to review the 
site plan application for the retail center for RPA 
Associates. As I mentioned in the previous 
application, this parcel goes back to 1989 when a 
special permit was issued by the Town Board for a PUD 
permit. Incorporated into that permit was residential 
housing, some office and 100,00 square feet of retail 
space. That application was followed in 1991 by a site 
plan for the retail section of this parcel and that got 
conditional site plan approval from this planning 
board. As is, conditions were not met, specifically 
with respect to the Orange County DPW and the New York 
State DOT, that approval lapsed and here we are seven 
years later with a very similar plan, except the 
coverage has been reduced by approximately 25 percent. 
In lieu of 100,000 square feet of retail, we're at 
79,000 square feet. I stand corrected, 21 percent 
reduction. The overall scheme is the same as which 
this board had previously approved. There will be a 
spine road which will eventually extend to the west to 
the remaining lands of RPA Associates, but in the 
meantime, it's going to serve as our access to the 
retail center and that will be located immediately off 
of Wall Street. We're proposing five buildings, 
building number 1 will be approximately 10,000 square 
feet, building number 2 will be approximately 9,300 
square feet, and there will be a freestanding building 
and then there will be three buildings that will be 
attached, buildings 3, 4 and 5 which will be 
approximately 21,000 square feet, 24,000 square feet 
and 15,000 square feet respectively. The layout of the 
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site conforms to the zoning ordinance of the PUD and 
with respect to it's parking spaces, we're obligated to 
provide 435 spaces to satisfy your zoning ordinance and 
that is the exact number that we're providing. Access, 
as I said to the site will be from Windsor Highway 
opposite Wall Street. Access will also be provided 
from Union Avenue, which at this point in time will 
reflect right-hand turn in and right-hand turn out 
only. Please keep in mind that with respect to both 
Union Avenue and Windsor Highway, they are under the 
jurisdiction of the Orange County DPW and the New York 
State DOT and we're presently, not myself, but the 
traffic consultant is presently under discussion in 
preparing design drawings and hammering out the fine 
points with respect to access. So what's indicated on 
the drawings may change slightly dependent upon how the 
DOT finally permits this project. With respect to 
central utilities, the retail center obviously will be 
tied into the Town of New Windsor sewer system. The 
buildings will also be tied into the water system of 
New Windsor, the buildings which are closest to Windsor 
Highway will be tied into the low pressure zone and 
will be serviced by the 20 inch water main on Windsor 
Highway and the three buildings to the west will be 
tied into the high pressure zone whose grade is being 
provided by the Snake Hill tank and when that 
connection is made, then also the lower building or 
buildings are closer to Windsor Highway will avail 
themselves to the higher pressure. With this 
application, we're proposing to construct this project 
in phases. The first phase will be for retail building 
number 1 which is closest to the intersection of 
Windsor Highway and Union Avenue that is 10,000 square 
foot building. The designs have been submitted before 
this board, they not only show the engineering work 
that will be required for the ultimate buildout of all 
79,000 square feet, but also what the site will look 
like when the engineering work required and also 
buildout just retail building number 1. So the board 
will see exactly what physically will be constructed 
for the building and then for the overall parcel. 

MR. PETRO: All the roadways entrance-wise are going to 
be complete before Phase 1 is done? 
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MR. SHAW: Correct, that is a requirement of the two 
regulatory agencies, DOT and Orange County DPW. With 
respect to storm drainage, we have prepared an 
engineering report and submitted it to this board. 
Basically, working on the theory of zero increase in 
runoff in very simple terms, we're taking the storm 
water that this site is generating after development as 
we know pavement and building roofs generate more storm 
water than grass and woods, we're taking the majority 
of that water and putting it into a detention pond and 
that pond is going to hold the water and release it at 
a slow rate so that the water which is going to be 
flowing to the intersection of Union Avenue and 32 will 
not be any greater after the buildout of the site than 
before. Okay, we know the drainage is a very important 
issue to New Windsor, especially with the problems that 
New Windsor has had historically on the east side of 
Route 32 for probably 20 years, so again, we're not 
going to be increasing to that problem as well be 
detaining our storm water. 

MR. PETRO: None of the water is going to be going down 
to the Wall Street? Piping .all to the intersection of 
Union Avenue and 32 and be let out that way? 

MR. SHAW: That's correct. 

MR. PETRO: At the same rate as it does at this time? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. storm drainage report is in your 
file addressing those issues. Incorporated into the 
drawings that are before you are lighting plans, 
landscaping plans, soil erosion control plans, very 
detailed drawings. We're not a hundred percent 
complete. There's a little bit more work to be done, 
some fine points. There will be some issues that will 
be added to the drawing after tonight's meeting, I'm 
sure, but there is certainly enough information 
available for this board and also for the public to get 
up to speed with respect to the construction on this 
parcel. Again, this public hearing is just on what we 
previously referred to as lot number 1 which is 
approximately 13 acres. So, with that, Mr. Chairman, 
that concludes my presentation. I will answer any 
questions you may have and then we'll talk to the 
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public. 

MR. PETRO: The screening between this parcel and the 
parcel to the south which obviously would be Windsor 
Crest, I know you have a landscaping plan here, I don't 
feel like digging through your book, can you just go 
over that briefly with us and tell us what does it 
entail? 

MR. SHAW: What we have tried to do is to leave a large 
piece of the wooded area which presently exists in its 
natural state rather than going in and regrading this 
area, we've left it alone in order to buffer our retail 
center from Windsor Crest Condominiums to the south. 
As we'll pass this buffer closer to Windsor Highway, we 
do have the storm water detention pond and we'll 
ultimately have a roadway passing through there. I 
think the point you're--

MR. PETRO: To reach the back of the property? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: Also the entranceway into the main retail 
center but it's on the north side of the retention pond 
and that retention pond is directly north of the 
existing detention pond that is at the Windsor Crest 
condo project? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: So it will be staggered along that line. 

MR. STENT: Greg, is there going to be any trees 
between the road going up and Windsor Crest back here? 
I see you have a wooded area protecting it. 

MR. SHAW: We have talked about that and again the 
point I alluded to before is that the drawings are not 
100 percent complete. We have talked about possibly 
buffering that road and that buffer area would also 
assist in buffering the parking area a little bit more. 
We'd be more than willing to go back and revise it, the 
landscaping, and try to augment a buffer area that 
which is not going to be the natural area to remain in 
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order to buffer whatever is happening on this parcel 
with Windsor Crest, so that's something that we'll 
revise it and augment. 

MR. PETRO: Can you discuss the approvals from the 
Orange County Department of Public Works, New York 
State DOT and Orange County Department of Health and 
where we are with all three of those? 

MR. SHAW: With respect to the New York State DOT and 
Orange County DPW, I'd like to bring Phil Greely up who 
is the design engineer for those, the two components of 
the project. His firm is responsible for preparing the 
necessary studies and design drawings of the 
improvements along those two highways. I'll let him 
speak. 

MR. PETRO: Highway study, the impact study, is that 
you? 

MR. SHAW: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Because I want to talk about that a little 
bit. 

MR. SHAW: Phil, if you would please. 

MR. GREELY: Mr. Chairman, members of the board, ladies 
and gentlemen, my name is Phillip Greely with John 
Collins Engineers. I'm a professional engineer. We 
prepared the traffic impact study for the project and 
we have also prepared both conceptual and design plans 
for the access improvements for this site. Just a 
little background, Greg had alluded to the previous 
reviews of this site that were done late '80's, the 
Department of Transportation and the Orange County 
Department of Public Works had reviewed the property at 
that time so they have some background. At this point 
in time, kind of going in order, with respect to the 
Orange County DPW, we have a conceptual approval letter 
from February 23 of this year and that conceptual 
approval basically sets the location of the access to 
Union Avenue, it talks about some dedication of land 
along the frontage here, all of which are incorporated 
into this site plan. At this time, we're in the, I'll 
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say detailed design grading plans et cetera along Union 
Avenue in dealing with the county. With respect to the 
New York State Department of Transportation, we had met 
with them last spring to look at the access to the 
property and what types of improvements as a result of 
our traffic study. 

MR. PETRO: I had attended that meeting also. 

MR. GREELY: We had a meeting in the town, the DOT 
representative from Poughkeepsie came down to meet with 
the town and also discuss the access plans. 
Conceptually, they have agreed to the location of this 
main access road opposite Wall Street. The current 
intersection of Route 32 will have to be the 
cross-section that exists at the intersection will be 
carried to the south. So there will be some widening 
on Route 32 to accommodate turning lanes, primarily for 
northbound traffic that would want to turn left into 
this site so there will be a separate left turn lane 
constructed there. The other point in terms of the 
state access improvements will be some modifications to 
the traffic signal, some widening on the Union Avenue 
approach to the Route 32. intersection. Pretty much 
that's where we are today. We have gone into, you 
know, design drawings, we're involved with the grading 
plans, but conceptually, that is the approved access 
scheme. There will also be a signal at this 
intersection at some point in time. The DOT has not 
indicated to us at this point whether that would be 
required, you know, just for the shopping center, but 
our design plans are laid out such that all the 
conduit, everything is being done in Phase 1 so that 
the signal can go up as necessary. So that is pretty 
much where we are with both agencies. We have moved 
along pretty far and we'll continue with the highway 
work permits. 

MR. PETRO: Your firm also did the impact study? 

MR. GREELY: That's correct. 

MR. PETRO: I read briefly over that and the bottom 
line you're telling us there's no change to any traffic 
in the area as long as all improvements are made 
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according to your plan. 

MR. GREELY: The traffic road routes, yes. 

MR. PETRO: That's an easy thing to say, easy for us to 
hear it, but why don't you tell us a little bit how you 
determined that? 

MR. GREELY: The traffic study is pretty much done 
standard procedures, you identify what's currently on 
the road system, that is done by collecting traffic 
counts, both by our firm, but in this case, we have the 
county and the state. So it's also data that they have 
available. So start off with a base line condition of 
existing traffic volumes and in this case, because of 
the nature of the shopping plaza, the peak design 
periods would be afternoon, you know, peak hour which 
would coincide pretty much with commuter traffic and 
also to see what happens, for example, on a Saturday. 
So, those are really the two design periods that we 
looked at in our study in terms of background traffic, 
there's going to be increases due to other developments 
in the town or along the corridor. We incorporated 
traffic estimates or projections based on input from 
the DOT and the county in terms of background road 
rates. So you have existing and additional traffic 
that would be in the area besides this project and then 
for this particular project, including the future 
residential component, we have made estimates based on 
the Institute of Transportation Engineers Manuals and 
you know pretty much with this type of use, the 
residential future, pretty good estimates of the, what 
the traffic generation would be. I'll also point out 
that we prepared a comparison of the current estimates 
of this project, the future residential and also what 
transpired in terms of the school because the original 
DEIS and environmental studies had looked at this 
entire project so what we did in that case was did a 
comparison and basically, the project that is proposed 
now with the future residential plus the school being 
occupied actually generates less total traffic than 
what was done in the environmental studies and part of 
the reason is because there was a larger, significantly 
larger retail component here which was a much higher 
traffic generator. 
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MR. PETRO: We're building less than was what was 
originally approved. It's very difficult, you look at 
a project like this, I'm certainly not going against 
what you're saying, I live two doors down, I know when 
I go to get out of there in the morning, it's a pain in 
the you know what. And I see 80,000 square feet and 
your report says there's going to be no affect, maybe 
it should be no adverse affect, maybe the word is just 
throwing it off a little bit. But I understand that 
you have an approval on the original PUD and what 
you're telling us this is less of an impact with the 
improvements that you're doing, right turn out only on 
Union Avenue, right turn in only on Union Avenue and 
the opposite Wall Street exit entrance, widening of 32 
and widening Union Avenue at the base. 

MR. GREELY: Correct, and modifying the signal and in 
terms of, you know, the impact or the additional 
traffic, what we have to do is compare in terms of 
what's called a legal of service and with those 
improvements, we maintain the same level of service as 
under what would be the no-build conditions. In terms 
of the one thing about this type of retail center, you 
do end up with a lot of trips that are attracted off 
the roadway, that is one of the reasons why you would 
build this type of a center here. We have significant 
volume already present on Route 32, so in this type of 
use, you end up with what's called a significant number 
of pass-by trips or diverted trips. So, you know, 
that's all taken into account in our projections and 
may I add that the DOT has reviewed those projections 
in terms of traffic. 

MR. PETRO: One last question on the traffic on the 
other phases, the top phases of this project, is the 
roadway anywhere up there actually looped into anywhere 
else to get out of the project? Maybe Greg, you can 
answer, I know we're talking about tying in for fire 
purposes for the school for emergency, correct? 

MR. SHAW: We have talked about it, we have looked at 
different schemes, there are no engineering, hard 
engineering drawings indicating what we're going to do 
at this point right now, the retail center is the only 
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site that we have addressed. We have looked at the 
back but there has been no decisions made. 

MR. PETRO: Traffic study taking into account the 
buildout? 

MR. GREELY: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Worst case scenario is this, anything else 
develops later and does loop a way out, it's going to 
ease this, not make it worse? 

MR. GREELY: That's correct. 

MR. PETRO: That is the point I want to make, 
gentlemen. Anything else you wish from Mr. Greely, and 
we'll get back to Greg. There was one other item, I 
gave you three, he handled two of them. 

MR. SHAW: With respect to the health department, we 
have not made a submission out there. We thought it 
was premature until we got the public hearing out of 
the way, until we got some feedback from the board with 
respect to the site plan and buildings, we do not need 
the health department for the first building but I do 
believe we'll need the health department for the 
balance of the other buildings. So we'll be making 
application to them shortly. But as of right now, we 
have not. 

MR. PETRO: Storm water management plan, Mark, 
disturbing over five acres so we have to have one of 
those in place which you have done, Greg? 

MR. SHAW: Yes, from the storm water detention pond, we 
have also incorporated water quality provisions, which 
will improve the quality of the storm water runoff as 
it leaves the pond in addition to detaining peak storm 
water flows. 

MR. PETRO: Just before we go further on that 
maintenance of the storm water detention pond. 

MR. SHAW: That will be the responsibility of the 
retail center. Again, if you just go back to maybe 15 
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minutes ago, when we spoke about the subdivision, that 
this was designated as lot 1 as this was, it's more 
residential on this, on that, the two are tied together 
to make sure the responsibility stays with the retail 
center and that the pond is not a separate lot. 

MR. PETRO: But isn't the retail center the large one, 
not the two small ones on the bottom, isn't that Phase 
3. Obviously, 1 will be the store on the corner then 2 
and then 3 so if you are building that one last who 
takes care of the storm water pond until that is built 
or does that not get built until the big store? 

MR. SHAW: The owner of this 12 acre lot initially will 
just contain this building and the pond, okay, but the 
responsibilities of the pond will lie to the owner of 
this building, even though retail building number 1 is 
done. I guess what I am saying that the pond, the 
responsibility of the pond will always be the 
responsibility of the owner of the retail lot, 
regardless of whether there's one building there or 
five buildings there. 

MR. PETRO: The owner of the lot, not the stores is 
what you're saying? So RPA is going to be responsible? 

MR. SHAW: Correct, RPA will be the owner of this 
parcel of land, RPA will be responsible for the pond. 

MR. PETRO: You answered it, that's fine. I just 
didn't want the pond being built obviously and be the 
problem child of something that is not built for three 
years. 

MR. SHAW: No. 

MR. PETRO: Gentlemen, anything else before we go to 
the public hearing? Why don't we go to the public 
hearing. We're going to review this again after the 
public hearing. The way we do it is to get input from 
the public. So on August 18, 1998, 35 addressed 
envelopes containing the attached notice of public 
hearing with the certified list provided by the 
assessor did go out, sworn before me, Deborah Green, 
notary public, 18th day August, 1998. Now, once again 
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I'm going to call on anybody who wants to speak on 
behalf of this site plan. This is the site plan, this 
is the buildings as you see before you. If you'd like 
to speak on behalf of this application, please raise 
your hand, be recognized by the chair, come forward and 
state your name and address. I want to caution 
everyone please keep your questions and/or comments 
pertaining to planning board and/or site plan 
functions, in other words, if you have a leaky roof ora 
sidewalk is broken, you know, we feel bad about that 
but you can go see Mike Babcock tomorrow. Don't bother 
us with it now. Okay, Michael? So, with that, does 
anyone want to speak on behalf of this application, 
this site plan? 

MS. BARKER: My name is Nancy Barker and I live at 187 
Windsor Highway, and before you expressed your concern 
about how the Windsor Crest property would be protected 
as far as landscaping goes and since we live directly 
across the street, I'd like to know how you plan to 
protect the residents along Route 32 from having that 
right in our faces. That is my first question but I 
have several so — 

MR. PETRO: Let's address that. We can go to another 
question. 

MR. SHAW: There will be landscaping that will be 
incorporated into this site. I don't have the 
landscaping plan in front of me but there are islands 
throughout the site that we're proposing to put some 
deciduous trees on. There will also be landscaping 
around the storm water detention pond and there will 
also be some landscaping located at this intersection. 
So, yes, as you look across the street, and into the 
site, there will be landscaping and this board is going 
to ensure that it's sufficient, okay to break up the 
view from the residents across the street. 

MR. PETRO: We have, our town attorney, who's Phil 
Crotty, is very, very, very meticulous when it comes to 
landscaping. I see him on a regular basis and he's 
always telling me trees, trees, trees. So I'm starting 
to get used to that. So we're trying to get more and 
more landscaping incorporated into the site plans. 
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Also, this site itself is going to rise rather quickly 
away from Route 32, if you can notice on the plan, with 
all those deep blue lines which you see that is the 
topo and each line, Greg, every one of the lines is a 
foot rise, so we're going to need to have something 
along the top of that and probably more than just 
junipers, something along that berm there to kind of 
keep it. 

MR. SHAW: While you were talking, I had an opportunity 
to look with Mr. Lander at the landscaping, there's a 
row of trees along the entire frontage of Windsor 
Highway, I believe there's 13 of them that indicates so 
there will be 13 trees independent of what's happening 
on the interior of the site, there will be 13 trees 
along the frontage of Windsor Highway which should help 
considerably. 

MR. PETRO: And the landscaping plan, part of the 
package that he's given us is available for review at 
any time. 

MRS. BARKER: The other question I have is the building 
number 1 and number 2, how far are they set back from 
the highway? Are they right on the road or are they 
farther back? 

MR. SHAW: From the edge of pavement, I would say that 
they are probably 120 feet, about three inches, 100 to 
120 feet, probably close enough. 

MRS. BARKER: Do you specifically know what businesses 
are going in there at this time? 

MR. SHAW: No, not at this time. 

MRS. BARKER: Are you looking to attract certain 
businesses and detract, kind of discourage certain 
businesses from coming in? What would that be? 

MR. SHAW: I can't speak to that. Mr. Perna? 

MR. PETRO: It's going to be zoned, it's retail space, 
that retail space is under a bulk table on our zoning 
code which Mr. Babcock and his people enforce. It has 
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to be any one of those types of businesses that are 
permitted in that use. It cannot vary without a use 
variance which is very difficult to acquire and that is 
what we're approving retail use for that zone. 

MRS. BARKER: Meaning stores? 

MR. PETRO: Whether they sell shoes, coats or 
pocketbooks. 

MRS. BARKER: Restaurants? 

MR. PETRO: Restaurant is a permitted use in that zone, 
yes. 

MRS. BARKER: One other question I have you said you 
were going to widen Route 32 and mentioned around Union 
Avenue, are you also widening 32 south in any way? 

MR. PETRO: No envelope. 

MRS. BARKER: In front of that? 

MR. PETRO: No, on 32 you said? Yes, I thought you 
meant Union Avenue. Yes, that's going to rap right 
around. 

MR. GREELY: There will be widening on Route 32 along 
the frontage of the property here. Right now, you have 
a left turn lane that will be extended to the south and 
on this site plan, you can see the proposed edge of 
pavement. 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Greely, there will be no widening on 
the east side of Route 32? 

MR. GREELY: Yeah, in terms of the east side of 32, 
there will be resurfacing, shoulder work, but at this 
time, we're doing the widening on the west side of the 
street. 

MRS. BARKER: Thank you very much. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: 
at 199 Highwood 

My name is Vienna DiAndretta. I live 
Drive. My home is adjacent to that 
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property line that you have there and I'm concerned, I 
have a 20 foot buffer zone and then you have a 50 foot 
road, why is that road put there? 

MR. SHAW: That road? 

MR. PETRO: Which one, Greg, I'm not sure which one 
she's talking about? 

MR. BABCOCK: The main road. 

MR. SHAW: The main spine road I think she's referring 
to this location? 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Yes. 

MR. SHAW: The location of that road in order to access 
a substantial large portion of this property to the 
west was placed there in 1989. The concept plan that 
was approved by the Town Board showed access from 
Windsor Highway to that piece in the rear. They do not 
have legal access to the balance to have this property 
which is 72 acres on Union Avenue. This is our only 
point of access. So therefore, that is why it is in 
this location and in order to, again, I'm going back to 
1989 cause I was involved in the project then in order 
to make the grade of the roads work, it had to have a 
serpentine twist to it which brought it into a 
southerly direction and then brought it back to the 
north again. I'm getting the point of your concern is 
about the proximity of the road to the property line. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: It's 20 feet right off my property 
line, that is a concern because right now, you 
mentioned that you were going to leave a buffer zone of 
whatever trees were there and in the wintertime, when 
the leaves are gone, we can see right through to Union 
Avenue. So, therefore, there's no buffer zone for us 
and there's no security for us because now you have 
opened up a road to allow people from Union Avenue to 
come through the property or come through 32 and we're 
vulnerable, very vulnerable without any kind of 
security, it's what you propose. And as I looked at 
your site plan, you have absolutely no planting there, 
you have some grass and that's about it now. What do 
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you propose to do about that? 

MR. SHAW: Well, what I said earlier in the meeting is 
that the drawings were not complete and that we're 
going to go back and revisit the land, new additional 
landscaping which would be on the southerly portion of 
the project adjacent to the Windsor Crest and we'll do 
that. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Well, Mr. Petro, you have to 
understand that we're from Windsor Crest and we have 
been promised many things and so far, lot of things 
haven't been addressed. We want to be sure that Mr. 
Shaw and RPA does put some landscaping in there that 
will give us privacy, will give us security and perhaps 
even a nice fence that will separate us from this 
shopping center. 

MR. PETRO: Is there a stone wall there now? 

MR. SHAW: I believe so. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: No, not where we are, there's no 
stone wall. 

MR. PETRO: I marked that down and I agree with you a 
hundred percent. So I brought it up earlier, Greg, if 
you put your site plan map up for another second, I 
think you can really give her the first one we looked 
at showed the entire parcel and I think that would 
clarify for this lady. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: You can understand having a 50 foot 
road 20 feet off our property line, we don't have much 
in our back yard, anyone coming down. 

MR. PETRO: I'm going to show you why the road's there 
and we were going to address that, you see it's quite a 
large parcel and that road starts at 32 and has to 
connect all the other properties, not just this one 
parcel. 

MR. SHAW: It will service this large parcel to the 
back, ultimately, again, there's no legal frontage for 
this parcel on the town road. In fact, when the school 
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took this parcel of land, they created this 50 foot 
wide leg again for the sole purpose of accessing this 
back piece. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Do you expect to put homes in that 
piece? 

MR. SHAW: Do we expect to put homes right now, let me 
see how I can phrase this. 

MR. PETRO: The proper response is they are allowed to 
put homes there. So whether they said they can or 
can't now is immaterial. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: We're talking about traffic. 

MR. PETRO: I understand that is why I mentioned 
before, we're counting all the traffic as if they did 
build the homes. The homes are allowed there by law 
under the PUD development plan that was submitted years 
ago and under this zone, so we have to assume that if 
they could some day somebody might and that is how 
we're reviewing it, that•the homes are going to be put 
there some day, might be 20 years, might never happen, 
we don't know, but we're assuming they are going to be. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: So the road will be put in now? 

MR. SHAW: No. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Will that be put in when you develop 
the other piece of property? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: I have another question for you. 

MR. PETRO: Sure. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Building 3 is running at 288 feet and 
our home is 298 feet, so when I look out my back yard, 
I'm going to look at that supermarket, I think it's a 
supermarket because I see you have three bays where 
people can load and unload. So it's got to be a big 
store. Now, how do you prevent all of this noise that 
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goes on at 32 3 o'clock in the morning and all the 
lights, how do we prevent that from disturbing our 
peace and tranquility of living in Windsor Crest? 

MR. SHAW: Well, I can't answer that because right now, 
there's no tenant for any of the buildings, there's no 
supermarket that is under contract and to the best of 
my knowledge, no supermarket that my client has even 
talked to, so with that being said, I think the 
discussion of lights and unloading in the middle of the 
night is a little premature. 

MR. PETRO: It may be premature now in defense of her, 
in defense of her about the houses, a supermarket could 
go there. Let's assume it is going to go there, we 
don't know that it is or isn't but by law, it's a 
permitted use of that store that could go there. So, 
being it can go there, we need to know what we can do 
to prevent some sound. If you notice on the plan you 
can take that down, Greg, that the supermarket does 
somewhat sit into a hole because it's in the hill and 
you notice the topo again the black line behind the 
building, it's sitting down inside of that so that will 
certainly buffer some of the sound. But I'm concerned 
as you said earlier with the screening on the south 
side I believe maybe some nice pines which we're going 
to get to, we're a long ways from getting to that, but 
we'll get to it. I have already made a note with the 
landscaping on the south side would help to buffer the 
sound, will it be as quiet as 200 acres of grass there, 
I doubt it, but it's going to do what we can do. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: The pines would at least give us some 
buffer. 

MR. PETRO: We plan on doing what we can do and we do 
have the wood area too there to help. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Like I said, the trees that we have 
there once the leaves come down, you can see right 
through to Union Avenue. So they don't give us any 
coverage at all. They do in the summer, but not in the 
winter. I'd also like you to consider some sort of 
fence to give us some sort of protection. One other 
question I wanted to ask was you stopped the traffic on 



September 9, 1998 27 

Union Avenue and no heavy trucks can go on Union 
Avenue, if as you say you can only make, a right onto 
Union Avenue, into the shopping center, they would have 
to come from 300, wouldn't they? 

MR. SHAW: Correct. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: So therefore, if you did put a 
supermarket, they can never come down that road, could 
they? 

MR. PETRO: No, they cannot. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: So. 

MR. LUCAS: Well, if it's local delivery, they can. 

MR. EDSALL: Local deliveries can continue. 

MR. PETRO: For tractor trailer trucks. 

MR. BABCOCK: Union Avenue, yes. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: You can have tractor trailer trucks? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, local delivery. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: There we go, we're making legal 
sessions now. First you say no trucks, now you say you 
can. So we can bring an 18 wheeler down here every day 
and it would be fine because he's delivering. I'm just 
trying to make it comfortable for the people in Windsor 
Crest because we cannot live with constant noise and 
that is what we'll have if you turn around and say they 
can come down Union Avenue so we have to make some 
decision. 

MR. LANDER: Can we have the planning board attorney 
address that the local law about that 5 ton limit they 
have in local delivery? 

MR. PETRO: Well, I think there's nothing left to 
address. Evidently, legally, they can come down there 
and it's not a planning board issue, to be honest with 
you, I don't know. 
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MRS. DIANDRETTA: When do you plan to build the first 
building? 

MR. SHAW: Springtime. 

MR. PERNA: As soon as we have a tenant, as soon as 
possible. 

MR. SHAW: As soon as Mr. Perna said, as soon as they 
have a tenant. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Thank you, Mr. Petro, I really hope. 

MR. PETRO: We'll take care of the screening. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Thank you very much. 

MR. BROCK: I'm Roger Brock, 622 Crabapple Lane. 
Concern I have is a lot of empty retail space in the 
area, especially with the malls in Vails Gate, the 
Newburgh Mall, as you build the first building and your 
subscribers don't come in as expected at some point in 
time where you're going to say time out, we're not 
going to build the remaining retail space. We don't 
want Dutchess Mall and Mid Valley Mall where ever since 
it's a real eyesore. We don't want empty stores. It 
draws undesirable people into the area. I don't think 
you're going to want this. 

MR. PETRO: Let's let the owner of the property speak 
to that. 

MR. PERNA: Good evening, my name is Thomas Perna, I 
represent, I'm part of RPA Associates. We're talking 
very actively now to a tenant for the 10,000 square 
foot building and as Greg said previously, our first 
plan is to put the first half of the center to grade, 
when I say to grade, clear it, grade the soil, water 
and sewer, and was basically bring it to so we can 
build a building, build one building here and put in 
other driveways. We're not a philanthropic 
organization, we're not funded, we're private, we have 
no state or federal support. So we don't build vacant 
buildings. In this day and age, you can't get 
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financing to build spec buildings. So when we get a 
lease in hand, which we take to the bank to get 
financing, we're going to build this building. 

MR. BROCK: Can you tell us who the tenant is going to 
be? 

MR. PERNA: No, I can't. 

MR. BROCK: What type of business is it? 

MR. PERNA: Retail business. 

MR. PETRO: Any permitted business, that is any 
permitted retail use for the zone. 

MR. PERNA: Neighborhood retail zoning pursuant to 
zoning, then we get another lease, we're going to build 
another building. So basically, depends on forces of 
the economy, the prime rate, the world economy, the 
stock market, I hope we can build a whole building 
80,000 square feet within a year and a half, that's the 
maximum, but we're not prepared to do that now, take 
one step at a time, get approval, want to sign a lease, 
want to get financing, put this front to grade, want to 
build a building. 

MR. PETRO: Okay, let's go back to the public. Thank 
you very much. You have to understand one thing. I'll 
be right there, we responded to your question I think 
more of a moral and ethical thing to do, that is a 
public hearing, but we have to realize in the eyes of 
the law, or in reality, if this may be wanted to build 
a mall and let it sit there empty, pay land and school 
taxes, it's not for us to say. You cannot build that. 
This is a permitted use in the zone. He wants to build 
his building, we can't say to him we don't think it's 
going to be filled up, so we don't want it. If it was 
your land and your commercial lot, you've been paying 
taxes for 30 years and you wanted to build that 
building, it's up to you to build it or not build it 
and pay the taxes. But I had him answer in reality, 
that is one way in reality, we kind of want to know 
what's happening. 
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MR. MCKINNON: Ernest McKinnon, 191 Highwood Road. 
That road, and you took the map down, can you put it 
back up again. What he's proposing is to build a town 
road from what I understand that is going to go 400 
feet through the bottom piece of the property? 

MR. PETRO: Correct. 

MR. MCKINNON: Because he says he doesn't have entrance 
on Union? 

MR. PETRO: For two-way traffic, that's correct. 

MR. MCKINNON: For what? 

MR. PETRO: For two-way traffic, he has right turn only 
in and right turn out. 

MR. MCKINNON: I'm not talking about that, the 
original, what was it, '89 approval? 

MR. PETRO: Yes. 

MR. MCKINNON: All right, but now that he's divided it 
in half and he's saying it's going to be an easement in 
there but right now, isn't there an easement that goes 
from that road over to Union? 

MR. SHAW: Isn't there an easement that goes from that 
road? Are we talking about the retail piece? 

MR. MCKINNON: The top piece. 

MR. SHAW: This piece here? 

MR. MCKINNON: Where you come down along the school. 

MR. SHAW: There's a right-of-way, okay, over the 
Central Hudson property, actually, it's over the school 
property along the Central Hudson right-of-way which 
brings you out onto Union Avenue. But we may be 
getting into semantics. There's a difference between 
having an easement to allow a vehicle to drive over it 
as opposed to the developing the road and dedicating it 
to the town because you don't own the property to 
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dedicate to the town. 

MR. MCKINNON: I wasn't talking about that, I was 
talking on the top of your second piece of property, 
I'm sorry, it's a single piece, this piece right here, 
across here, isn't there an easement across here? 

MR. SHAW: No. 

MR. PETRO: I don't know. 

MR. ARGENIO: Top of lot 1. 

MR. SHAW: No. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: I think it's Mr. Petro's easement. 

MR. PETRO: Mine? 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: You have an easement on the top there 
to Union Avenue. 

MR. PETRO: I don't know about that. 

MR. MCKINNON: Why would you put in a 400 foot road 
when you go right over to Union? That's what I don't 
understand. And the other thing is on the other map, 
the one that shows the drainage, that drainage that 
comes on the left, it comes off from Windsor Crest is 
called riprap, that riprap is going to be some depth 
from the surface down and I think it's probably going 
to be a little bit dangerous because it's not a hundred 
yards from a school full of kids and there's bound to 
be Tom Sawyers there. 

MR. PETRO: Where exactly are you talking about? 

MR. SHAW: He's referring to the riprap channel as it 
goes along the southerly property line near Windsor 
Crest. The reason for the riprap is the slope of the 
land and the velocity of the water, we don't want to 
erode the soil with respect to the size of the swale. 
It's 4 feet wide at the base, and it goes up on a one 
and 2 1/2 slope, side slopes, I believe there's details 
in the drawings showing the exact dimensions of it but 
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it is not a large swale. But it has to be riprapped, 
otherwise, if it's grass when it does rain, you'll just 
erode whatever lining the channel has and it will end 
up in the pond. 

MR. MCKINNON: And the other thing is that southeast 
corner behind the first building is going to have a 
cliff that is going to be at least 15 to 20 feet high. 

MR. PETRO: Topo's 266 to what's that 270? 

MR. SHAW: Road elevation in front of the building is 
268 and the elevation at the base of the building is 
281. 

MR. MCKINNON: I'm talking about the southwest corner. 

MR. SHAW: Over here? 

MR. MCKINNON: Yes, that corner. 

MR. SHAW: You have 87, you have 16 feet of an 
embankment which this is not unusual when you're 
cutting in a hillside. 

MR. PETRO: Mark, why don't you address that, the 
embankment? 

MR. EDSALL: About 50 plus feet, Greg. 

MR. SHAW: It's a 1 on 2 slope. 

MR. EDSALL: It's not any slope that is greater than 
what's permitted on any side of any town road. 

MR. PETRO: I want to get back to the easement, what's 
he talking about? 

MR. SHAW: I really don't know, Mr. Chairman, there are 
easements. 

MR. PETRO: He says there's an easement from my 
property, I want to know where that is. 

MR. SHAW: There are easements indicated on the 
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subdivision plan. There are easements for the existing 
sanitary sewer. There's an easement to the Town of New 
Windsor for a future water main. There are grading 
easements on the lands of the Newburgh School District 
and also on the lands of Petro to allow the grading to 
construct the road. There's an easement 50 feet wide 
to connect the southwest piece with Union Avenue over 
the school property but there are no easements that he 
is referring to which we can have an easement, it's 
usually the benefit of one lot over another lot, this 
is all one lot. 

MR. PETRO: Okay. 

MRS. BARKER: These are two lots. 

MR. SHAW: As of right now, there's one lot. 

MRS. DIANDRETTA: Well, at least we told Mr. Petro he 
has an easement. 

MR. PETRO: I think the easement you may be speaking of 
is an easement in the back portion of the Windsor Crest 
property that goes from possibly my property over to 
this property. 

MR. MCKINNON: Over Union. 

MR. PETRO: Not all the way to Union. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's along the roads for a grading 
easement. 

MR. PETRO: I think you're talking about something 
else. 

MR. BABCOCK: I know they are, but the easement that is 
along the Petro property in the road is a grading 
easement, it's not an easement for any other purpose 
but grading. 

MR. PETRO: They can go on my property with a bulldozer 
and fix up and do what we have to do to improve the 
road, doesn't give me a road to Union Avenue, 
obviously, across all this. And it has no bearing on 
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this particular site, right, what we're talking about 
tonight? 

MR. SHAW: None whatsoever. 

MR. MCKINNON: Well, one other question here when the 
road thing, when was that given, ten years ago, they 
investigated the traffic? He didn't give us any dates. 

MR. PETRO: For the original PUD is what you're talking 
about? 

MR. MCKINNON: Right, there's been tremendous changes 
in ten years. 

MR. GREELY: There was an undated traffic study done in 
1997 traffic counts. In 1997, the traffic report is 
from this year 1998 there are additional counts that 
were done this year to identify school traffic, so the 
data that is in our study is over the last two year 
period. 

MR. PETRO: Anyone else want to speak on any different 
subjects? 

MR. BUCKHEIT: Buckheit, B-U-C-K-H-E-I-T. There's a 
connection between your sump and a sump on Windsor 
Crest in one of the drawings, why is that connected? 

MR. SHAW: There is? 

MR. BABCOCK: The easement for water and sewer. 

MR. SHAW: Thank you, Michael. I think probably around 
19, I think I can be pretty close with the date, 1979, 
the Town of New Windsor made a substantial improvement 
into their water system part of it which is a 20 inch 
water transmission main which went from Riley Road and 
terminates at this intersection. The easement you're 
referring to is the easement for that 20 inch water 
main as the water main is located or the easement for 
the water main is located partially on the property of 
Windsor Crest, it's also partially on the property of 
RPA Associate. So we have shown the easement for the 
water main on both properties. 
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MR. BUCKHEIT: You're saying that is going to be 
connected sometime? 

MR. SHAW: No, that easement has existed for almost 20 
years and it's for an existing water main which has 
been in the ground for 20 years, it has nothing to do 
with the new development. 

MR. BUCKHEIT: But it seems that there was a connection 
between the sumps. 

MR. SHAW: There's no connection between the ponds, 
absolutely not. 

MR. BUCKHEIT: Pipe running from your sump into Windsor 
Crest. 

MR. SHAW: Absolutely not. 

MR. JOHN PETRO: John Petro, 8 Park Hill Drive. I'm 
also a neighbor and a former developer of property 
adjacent to this. As you all know, I'm the uncle of 
the Chairman and I happen to be in another meeting in 
the town hall, so I thought I'd come in and monitor him 
and I think he's doing a darn nice job. But I drive up 
Union Avenue every day. Now, to me, we're dealing with 
a focal point in the Town of New Windsor. This is a 
focal point. This is a place that we should be very, 
very proud of in the future as we all go through that 
intersection and my God, who do I see here, they are 
going to dig a big, dig the whole side of the mountain 
out. See that big heavy black line on the map, I don't 
know how many, just by the blackness of it, I can tell 
you that's got to be 24 feet high looking down on Union 
Avenue. What do they got there, they are building a 
bluff. That beautiful piece of ground you mean to tell 
us they can't come up with a better idea than that? I 
have been a developer, I know what you guys are going 
through. But that is a beautiful piece of ground. He 
says he don't have anybody before he can build 
anything, he has to go out and get a client. You're 
going to dig that big hole or going to dig a hole at a 
time while you get the clients and we're all going to 
have to look at it for maybe 20, 30 years guaranteed 
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my kids will be look at it. And I say to this board 
I'd send them back. You're not going to destroy the 
most precious part of the Town of New Windsor for the 
sake of a couple of dollars. For all I know, you guys 
are going to develop this plan, go out and sell it 
cause that's what most of you guys do. That is the 
game you all play. They are not going to build it, 
they are going to get a plan and we never know who is 
going to build it. Some strangers will come from out 
of town and they'll build it and then they'll put the 
fingers up their nose and we got the okay. You can't 
say nothing to us. So my suggestion to the board is to 
make these guys go back and look at what they are 
building on and do something consistent with the 
grounds. Now, that piece down on the corner of, over 
there that goes up about 12 foot, there's going to be a 
bluff on the corner at the intersection of Union Avenue 
and 32, there's going to be a bluff with a building on 
top of it. Is that what we want to look at every day? 
I'm sorry for getting overexuberant, I should of gone 
out the other door. 

MR. PETRO: Let me know when I can stop you. 

MR. JOHN PETRO: You fellas are off the track. What 
are you going to do with all the dirt, drag it all down 
to 32? You have an answer to that guestion, what are 
you going to do with all the dirt? 

MR. SHAW: John, in all honesty, we haven't done the 
cut and fill analysis to determine how much material 
has got to come out. 

MR. JOHN PETRO: You don't know how much dirt you're 
going to move out of there? 

MR. SHAW: Not at this point. 

MR. JOHN PETRO: I'm glad I'm here premature enough so 
you can look at it, give it another good, good look and 
I caution the planning board to be more careful with 
this one cause this is a center piece. I go through 
that intersection and when I go over that hill, I look 
at the most beautiful scenery in all of the United 
States when I come from Park Hill over that and I'm 
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going to have to go through this and go passed that and 
go under the bluff. 

MR. PETRO: What we're going to do this plan as Mr. 
Shaw said is still in the very early stages of 
development, we're having a public hearing tonight, 
reason for a public hearing is to get input as we just 
did from Mr. Petro, from this other lady that had 
spoken about the buffer zone which we obviously need on 
the south side of the project. We'll look strongly at 
the bluff on the corner. Mr. Petro is also part of the 
Beautification Committee here in the Town of New 
Windsor. He had given us a plan that he thought would 
look nice. The owners thought it might not be 
applicable in this instance, maybe we'll take another 
look at it and come up with something that everybody 
can live with. We're a long way from giving anything a 
stamp of approval. We've got a long, long way to go 
and the reason we're here is to get scolded like I just 
got scolded and we're going to take that into 
consideration. Does anyone want to speak on the topic 
that has not been discussed? 

MRS. BARKER: I just wanted to know if you've chosen an 
architectural plan for the project? 

MR. PERNA: No. 

MRS. BARKER: I was under the impression that New 
Windsor was into art deco and I would like to say 
considering the buildings of Shop Rite and Caldor and 
the new buildings on 32, it seems like an art deco type 
of facade on all these buildings. Since this is the 
heart of Colonial America, really, I would like to 
propose that you do something more on a colonial theme 
that's more in keeping. 

MR. PETRO: We can make that recommendation to the 
owner, but in New Windsor, we do not have an 
architectural review board to say that is going to 
actually tell someone and I will be very honest with 
you, I don't know frankly just how what's the right 
words, legal that would be if I had a piece of 
property, wanted to put up a building that had block, 
somebody told me I wanted to have a different mansard 
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roof or I wanted pillars instead of a cantilever roof, 
I'd be pretty taken aback with it. 

MRS. BARKER: I was told that you did have an 
architectural design and it was that art deco that you 
see along the highway. 

MR. PETRO: I think you've been misinformed. But I'm 
sure when somebody is going to spend millions of 
dollars that they are going to do the best job that 
they can for the money that they are going to receive 
back. We'd hope he's going to do that. We have input 
that says this building was going to be made out of a 
nice brick and then we need some landscaping around it 
that maybe we'd want to follow through with that, we'd 
suggest that sometimes dumpster enclosures, Mr. 
Lander's big on that, he always asks the applicant to 
make those out of the same materials, kinds of keep it 
all in the same design lines. But we can't tell 
somebody to make it out of brick, stone, wood or glass 
Anybody else? 

MR. AL DIANDRETTA: Al Diandretta. Widening the roads 
with access for the property, is that correct, 32 and 
Union? 

MR. SHAW: Yes, that is a general statement, correct. 

MR. DIANDRETTA: Who's paying for the cost of widening 
the roads? 

MR. SHAW: The developer. 

MR. DIANDRETTA: Good question or good answer, thank 
you. 

MS. RUFFINO: Joan Ruffino, Burrows Lane. Is it true 
that they want to enlarge the Shop Rite Plaza? 

MR. PETRO: That's correct. 

MR JOHN PETRO: With lots more stores. Do we really 
need more stores here in this residential area? I 
really am concerned over this, those of us who have to 
leave Burrows Lane and Nina trying to get out on Union 
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Avenue is hard enough now. 

MR. PETRO: While I sympathize with you cause we all 
live in the same town, I live two doors down, this is 
zoned for commercial use and by law, they are using it 
under a permitted right. For us to say no, we would 
only wind up in court and they'd do it their way. So 
it's better that we have some input and again, somebody 
wanted to build five shoe stores in a row, it's not up 
to the planning board or any government agency to tell 
them no if it's a permitted use in the zone. 

MRS. RUFFINO: If there's a danger traffic wise? 

MR. PETRO: They are telling us that there is not. Our 
engineer is going to review it. We have done a study, 
it will be reviewed by maybe the town engineer also and 
it's just going to be so well scrutinized that in order 
for it to happen, it's going to be right. 

MRS. RUFFINO: I hope so. I hope you guys are using 
that road all the time like we are. 

MR. MCKINNON: I've got another question. Are they 
widening Union to make it so that there's a passing 
lane going up? 

MR. PETRO: No. 

MR. MCKINNON: Was that proposed at one time? 

MR. PETRO: Yes, it was. 

MR. MCKINNON: But it's not going to be done? 

MR. PETRO: That is a county road and I think we were 
just, they just didn't want to do it. 

MR. EDSALL: The county was doing a study of the backup 
of traffic as a result of the truck traffic and regular 
passenger vehicle traffic on the Union Avenue hill and 
when the Town Board took action to prohibit the trucks, 
it eliminated quite a bit of justification for the 
climbing lane. So the county has tabled the decision 
at this point but they are still looking at it. 
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MR. PETRO: Any different subject? Okay, hearing 
others and seeing no hands, I'll entertain a motion to 
close the public helping. 

MR. STENT: Motion we close the public hearing. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board close the public hearing for 
the RPA Associates site plan on Route 32 and Union 
Avenue. Is there any further discussion from the board 
members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: We have heard some input from the public on 
the public hearing and Ron, you want to start off, 
we'll ask some questions? 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Chairman, I have a question for Mr. 
Shaw. Mr. Shaw, we heard about gauging a big hole out 
of this lot here, how, I don't want another lot looking 
like Shop Rite's with carriages in the road, the grade 
is over 7 percent in the parking lot, can you tell us 
why you have to dig this hole out? 

MR. SHAW: Yeah, that is a very good point. In very 
simple terms, the grade across the parking lot is at a 
maximum of 5 percent slopes. The reason 5 percent is 
the number, any slope greater than that, as Mr. Lander 
says, shopping carts run away from you. You open up 
your door, they come back and close on your legs and 
that, while that has happened on other shopping areas, 
centers in the Town of New Windsor, we elected to not 
go that route and what we have done is again, limit the 
slope to 5 percent, no greater, in fact, in a lot of 
cases, it's less than five percent. In order to 
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accomplish that, though, you get into the regrading of 
the lot. And that is what precipitates the cutting 
into the side of this hill and also the filling along 
this corner. Yes, we can make this go away, if we took 
the parking lot and made it 8 percent, that is not what 
we want, that is not a good shopping center, to be 
honest with you, with grades that steep, you're 
basically going to drive customers away due to, as I 
said, carriages running away and doors closing on 
people's legs. So that is the reason for the cuts and 
the fills in order to keep the slope of the parking lot 
reasonable. I think that answered that question. 

MR. LANDER: I just wanted John to know that's why the 
hole has to be made, if it was single-family houses, 
you put a road up through and you build houses and the 
grade can be ten percent on the road. But in a parking 
lot and Shop Rite is the biggest culprit in New 
Windsor, for that hill, the parking on that hill has to 
be 8, 9 percent from Caldors down to Shop Rite. That's 
why they are spending all the money because they are 
driving people away because people are tired of the 
cars getting hit with shopping carts, tired of sliding 
down the hill. That's why this lot has to be re-graded 
and say we're just gauging out a hole in the most 
beautiful piece of property in New Windsor, it wasn't 
the right statement to me, it was the wrong statement 
because the parking lot has to be serviceable, it has 
to work. 

MR. PETRO: But these two parts of what he was saying 
maybe the parking lot we can understand that but the 
other one and I have to agree and I'm not agreeing 
because he's my uncle, but he's also been around a long 
time and that's,, that berm that is created in the 
front, I mean it does have to look like pretty bad, in 
other words, the wall of china, whatever you want to 
call it. He devised a plan as being part of the 
Beautification Committee, you didn't like it, not that 
you didn't like it, it wasn't feasible for that 
particular spot but there has to be some middle ground 
or gray area that we need to look at, come up with a 
plan other than just put something, junipers and a 
couple pine trees. 
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MR. SHAW: If we can go back to the meeting where we 
addressed that issue, what I did was at the end of the 
meeting, I broached that subject, I told you that I had 
met with John Petro and looked at his plan and I didn't 
think it was appropriate for this intersection. 
Basically, wanted to make it an area where residents of 
New Windsor could sit, it was a sitting area, okay, 
looking over one of the busiest intersections of New 
Windsor. We didn't feel that was appropriate. But 
what I did say was that for the board to give some 
thought as to what they felt was appropriate cause we 
do feel we have an obligation to that intersection but 
not necessarily what was on the plan that was presented 
by John Petro. And that is, again, if you want to 
check the minutes, that is exactly what I said and the 
same still holds. It hasn't changed. We'll look at 
that intersection. We'd like some feedback from you. 
We think something's appropriate there. 

MR. PETRO: Maybe terracing or something needs to be 
done. 

MR. SHAW: But not that which is on the plan, we didn't 
feel it was appropriate. 

MR. PETRO: I know the public hearing's over but we're 
going to hear from Mr. Petro again. 

MR. JOHN PETRO: When I gave them that little plan for 
the corner park that I would have liked to see there, I 
didn't see this whole map, Jim, I never seen this map 
before until I walked in and all I had to see was those 
dark shadows, you know, it's like mining, you're going 
to go, and I can't understand the developer wanting to 
get involved in a piece of ground. One look at the 
piece of ground and if you've got to move that much 
earth, you know, we're not in the middle of a large, 
populated area like New York, close to New York City 
where you can afford those kind of prices, just doesn't 
make sense to me. 

MR. LUCAS: Remember John what you had approached on 
the corner, you've done a great job on the 
beautification jobs, Stewart Field, it's beautiful, but 
I had an objection, my roots being a fireman and going 
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to accidents, I've gone there many times, so if we can 
incorporate something that we can say was a little 
back, back farther that would, and use your set of 
plans, but set it so with the safety concern and set it 
back a little bit. 

MR. PETRO: I want to see something, come up with an 
idea please, something I can look at or the board can 
look at. Hank, do you have something to say? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: What about tiering it? 

MR. PETRO: I said terracing. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I think that would be an answer to 
one of the problems. I think it would be more 
attractive than this would be. 

MR. PETRO: The public hearing is closed. Let's go on 
to something else. We want to see something that is, 
what's come out of this other than just the hill. 

MR. SHAW: I .just want to pass one comment. It's a 
very important comment. I know I've heard input 
tonight with respect to that amount of fill being 
placed in the area, we get no enjoyment out of spending 
dollars and moving earth. The reason that is what it 
is is really by the entrance off of Union Avenue, the 
Orange County DPW, in order for to us access Union 
Avenue, they want it as far away from the light as 
possible for safety reasons. Therefore, that access is 
up the hill. Now, once we come in off the elevation of 
Union Avenue, again, as I'm going through the parking 
lot, I can't drop it ten percent, I can only go at a 
maximum of 5 percent, when I get to within 40 feet of 
the right-of-way line, the rest has to be an 
embankment. There is really no other option in this 
particular case, if you want to have access off Union 
Avenue, the elevation is dictated by the entrance, it 
comes off Union 5 percent through the site whatever is 
left over, that is your embankment. 

MR. PETRO: Greg, I'm not asking you to compromise your 
requirements that are set forth, what you have to do is 
dress up those requirements to be pleasing to the eye 
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on that intersection. 

MR. SHAW: We'll present something for your review. 

MR. PETRO: Also, we need to get some buffer zoning on 
the landscaping plan along the south side of the 
property. 

MR. SHAW: Understood. 

MR. PETRO: Maybe not exactly where the storm water 
detention pond but anywhere where the road comes within 
certain number of feet we can buffer some of the sound 
out, it's obvious what we're talking about that is 
another thing that came out of the public hearing. 
Does anybody else have anything to add at this time? 
We're not going to go over all Mark's comments. I want 
you to just take this, we spent a lot of time on this, 
you can go over Mark's comments with Mark if you want, 
okay? 

MR. LUCAS: Are we going to have another public hearing 
at the end of this?. 

MR. PETRO: Maybe, maybe not. I don't know that it 
would be unusual if we did, let's put it that way, we 
certainly have gotten an hour's worth of input. 

MR. EDSALL: No, I just want to let you know that the 
majority of my comments were more information which is 
presented as part of the discussions tonight and I do 
have a couple comments that Greg can take care of at 
the workshop. 

MR. PETRO: Thank you. 
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RPA ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN 
(FORMERLY SKY-LOM SITE PLAN) 
NYS ROUTE 32 AND UNION AVENUE 
SECTION 4-BLOCK 2-LOT 21 
90-56 
9 SEPTEMBER 1998 
THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
TOTAL 79,050 SQUARE FOOT RETAIL ON THE 86.23 +/-
ACRE PARCEL. THIS APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY 
REVIEWED AS PART OF THE SKY-LOM PUD AND AT THE 
10 JUNE 1998 PLANNING BOARD MEETING. THE 
APPLICATION IS BEFORE THE BOARD FOR A PUBLIC 
HEARING AT THIS MEETING. 

As the Board may recall, this commercial/retail site received conditional site plan approval 
for 100,000 square foot as part of the Sky-Lom planned unit development. The retail area 
has been decreased and the Applicant has returned for a new approval for the revised 
layout. 

The Board should discuss, with the Applicant, the status of approvals from the Orange 
County Department of Public Works, New York State Department of Transportation and 
Orange County Department of Health in connection with this project. 

As noted for the subdivision application, the Town Board previously reviewed the overall 
impacts of the planned unit development as part of an Environmental Impact Statement 
under the SEQRA review process. The Planning Board requested that the Applicant 
submit an updated Stormwater Management Report for the site, as well as an updated 
Traffic Study. 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
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REVIEW NAME: RPA ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN 
(FORMERLY SKY-LOM SITE PLAN) 

PROJECT LOCATION: NYS ROUTE 32 AND UNION AVENUE 
SECTION 4-BLOCK 2-LOT 21 

PROJECT NUMBER: 90-56 
DATE: 9 SEPTEMBER 1998 

A Stormwater Management Report prepared by Shaw Engineering dated 24 July 1998 has 
been submitted. The report indicates that the construction of a detention basin on the 
property will reduce post-development peak runoff rates to a level equal to or less than 
existing condition peak discharges. I believe the proposed measures are consistent with 
the Town drainage policy and intent referenced in the original SEQRA documents. 

With regard to the traffic evaluation, a revised Traffic Analysis has been prepared by 
John Collins Engineers, P.C. dated 19 June 1998. It is the conclusion of the updated 
report that the site development with mixed commercial and residential uses (the 
evaluation also includes the future residential development) will have little or no impact 
on the area intersections based on three (3) assumed improvements as follows: 

• Route 32/Union Avenue Intersection will have separate right turn lane on Union 
Avenue and traffic signal phasing and timing modifications. 

Route 32 northbound approach at the main access drive intersection will be 
widened to provide a separate left turn lane and one thru/right turn lane. Route 32 
southbound approach will have one separate right turn lane, one thru lane and one 
separate left turn lane. Site driveway approach will have one thru/left turn lane 
and one separate right turn lane. A traffic signal will be required at this 
intersection. 

A separate right turn deceleration lane will be provided to the retail driveway at 
Union Avenue. 

Based on these conclusions, which can be included as required improvements in the 
individual site plan approvals, I believe the previous SEQRA determination would remain 
valid. The Board should formally acknowledge same for the record. 
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REVIEW NAME: 
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PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 

RPA ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN 
(FORMERLY SKY-LOM SITE PLAN) 
NYS ROUTE 32 AND UNION AVENUE 
SECTION 4-BLOCK 2-LOT 21 
90-56 
9 SEPTEMBER 1998 

The plan submittal has been significantly expanded to include various plans and profiles, 
including a lighting plan, landscaping plan and erosion control plans. In addition, 
additional plans have been added which address a phased construction of the site, with 
separate Phase I plans included in the submittal package. As currently submitted, I 
believe the plans are complete. 

I have not completed my detailed review of the site plans, awaiting input from this Public 
Hearing. Some minor issues which have been noted at this point are as follows: 

a. Site plan stripping plan should include painted stop bars for all cross lanes. 

b. The Access Drive Detail on Drawing 3 should be revised for a total 6" pavement 
thickness (4" base plus 2" top). 

c. The Board should discuss, with the Applicant, the proposed site project sign. 

Once the Board has completed their review of this application at the Public Hearing, I 
will complete my detailed review and evaluate any additional concerns which may be 
identified as part of this hearing. 

Mark J. E 
Planning 

MJEmk 

ill, P.E. 
Engineer 

A:RPA-SP2.mk 
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PAGE: 1 

DATE-SENT AGENCY 

ORIG 08/07/98 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

ORIG 08/07/98 MUNICIPAL WATER 

ORIG 08/07/98 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

ORIG 08/07/98 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE-

08/11/98 APPROVED 

08/11/98 APPROVED 

08/13/98 APPROVED 

08/10/98 APPROVED 
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98-25 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC SUBDIVISION 
RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

PAGE: 1 

DATE-SENT ACTION 

ORIG 08/07/98 EAF SUBMITTED 

ORIG 08/07/98 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES 

ORIG 08/07/98 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 

ORIG 08/07/98 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 

ORIG 08/07/98 PUBLIC HEARING 

ORIG 08/07/98 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE 

08/07/98 WITH APPLICATION 

/ / 

08/12/98 WITH P.U.D. 

08/12/98 WITH P.U.D. 

08/12/98 SCHEDULE P.H. 

/ / 
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PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

x 
In the Matter of Application for Site Plan/Subdivision of 

Applicant. 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

•x 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
SS. : 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 350 Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

OqUrAt//}/ /.f./99f I compared the && addressed 
envelopes ̂ containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for Site Plan/Subdivision and I find that the 
addressees are identical to the list received. I then mailed the 
envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

<AOJ X -ty. 
Mason/; 

fg&rn 
Myjfe. L. Mason/; Secretary for 
the Planning Board 

Sworn to before me this 

U day ofvLV-Cu/aJL , 1 9 ^ 

i i c i aLv ''VJUU 
Notary P u b l i c ) 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of Mew YofX 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984066 %Rfff\ 

Commission Expires July 

AFFIMAIL.PLB - DISCftI P.B 



Town of New ^mndsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax:(914)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

July 14, 1998 

Mr. Gregory J. Shaw, P.E. 
744 Broadway 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

RE: 4-2-21 

Dear Mr. Shaw: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners for the above parcel are abutting 
and across any street. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

/cad 
Attachments 

33 £uU*u*y^U V"M 

CC: Myra Mason, PB 



George J. Meyers, Supervisor 
Town of .New Windsor 
555 Union Ave. /" 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Evelyn Simpson 
368 Union Ave. y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joseph Bucciarelli 
3 Breezy Knoll S 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Dorothy H. Hansen, Town Clerk 
Town of New Windsor / 
555 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Andrew Krieger, Esq. 
219Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James R. Petro, Chairman 
Planning Board 
555 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

J 

J 

Arm Lease 
366 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Realty Management Concept 
Windsor Crest 
P.O. Box 99 
NewPaltz, NY 12561 

s 

Mark H. & Harry T. & Janice A. 
Walters / 
364 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

James M. & Rosalind M. Wood 
191 Windsor Hwy. s-
New Windsor, NY 12553 

John S. & Mae H. Evans 
189 Windsor Hwy. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

</ 

Joel C. & Nancy A. Barker 
187 Windsor Hwy. ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mark J. Edsall, P.E. 
McGoey and Hauser 
Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
45 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Richard M. & Margaret L. 
Dickerman 
51 Ona Lane Ext. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

J 

S 

Frank & Barbara Antonelli iX" 
360 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Vincent J. & Denise Pillitteri 
C/O Hunter S 
6296 Terra Rosa Circle 
Boyton Beach, FL 33437 

Florence Boersma 
181 Windsor Hwy. ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Carmen Correa 
Unionville Rd., PO Box 125 
Plattekill, NY 12568 """ 

Anne Starr 
49 Ona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 

Janice S. Olsen • 
55 Park Hill Dr. V 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jonle Enterprises Inc. 
s 56 North Plank Rd. 

Suite 1-295 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
Central Hudson Gas & Electric 
Corp. 
C/O Tax Agent y 
South Rd. 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602 

Anna Cleeves 
254 Parkway Dr. i^" 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Edna L. Heter 
197 Windsor Hwy. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

\S 

Michael & Irene Fringuello 
54 Park Hill Dr. S 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Frank P. Sr. & John R. Antonelli 
170 Windsor Hwy. / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

John Terrizzi 
PO Box 4735 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

Newburgh Enlarged City School 
District 
124 Grand Ave. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

v / 

Orwest Realty Corp. 
C/O DB Companies Dairy Mart 
Store #619 y 
PO Box 9471 
Providence, RI 02940 

Dept. of Audit & Control 
Land Claims Unit 
State Office Bldg. 
Albany, NY 12226 



Joan A.. Shedden 
42 Grand Ave. 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

James R. Petro Jr. 
PO Box 928 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

James R. & Rosemarie M. Petro Jr. J 
238 Maharay Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Continental Manor I 
PO Box 697 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Continental Manor II 
PO Box 4301 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF NEW 

WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a PUBLIC 

HEARING at Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on 

September 9 199 8 at7:30 P.M. on the approval of the 

proposed Subdivision And Site Plan (Subdivision of Lcmdc) 

(Site Plan) OF Lands Of RPA Associates, LLC (Tax Map Parcel:Section 4, Bio 
Lot 

located on the southwest corner of Windsor Highway and Union Avenue 

and are 
Map of the (Subdivision of LandsHSite Plan) -i«-on file and may 

be inspected at the Planning Beard Office, Town Hall, 555 Union 

Avenue, New Windsor, N.Y. prior to the Public Hearing. 

Dated: August 17, 1998 Ev Order of 

"OWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING 50ARI 

James R. Petro, Jr. 

Chairman 



RESULTS OF f # MEETING OF : 

PROJECT:(H f?/j. 
m v//,m) 

0 / 
P.B.# W'4t 

LEAD AGENCY: 

1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y 
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y N 

M) S) VOTE: A N 
CARRIED: YES NO 

N 

NEGATIVE DEC: 

M) S) VOTE: A N 
CARRIED: YES NO 

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING: M)JjJ S)Lil VOTE: A ^ N C ^ WAIVED: Y N ^ 

SCHEDULE P.H. Y ^N 

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y _ 

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y _ 

REFER TO Z.B.A.: M) S) VOTE: A N_ 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVAL: 

M) S) VOTE: A N APPROVED: 
M) S) VOTE: A N APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: 

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N 

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS: 



T O ^ N OF NEW WIIS^SOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM 

1763 

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: 9 8 "" % 5 

DATE PLAN RECEIVED: R F. f. E I V E D AUG 7 1998 

The maps and plans for the- Site Approval 

Subdivision \/_ as submitted by 

for the building or subdivision of 

/J7>^ y^ZSQC^ S has been 

reviewed by me and is approved ^/ 

disapproved . 

If disapproved, please list reason 

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 

WATER JStJPER5>raENDENTC, .DATE 

<£//*/?? 
SAjpTARY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 



TOKpN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM 

1763 

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: RECEIVED 

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD JUJQ ., -j jCQn 

Q O oer N.W. HIGHWAY DEF" 
PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: *$ O " <c5 

DATE PLAN RECEIVED: R E C E I V F D AUfi 7 1QQQ 

The maps and plans for the Site Approval 

Subdivision as submitted by 

for the building or subdivision of 

has been 

reviewed by me and is approved u ^ t 

disapproved . 

If disapproved, please list reason 

i///A& 
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 

WATER SUPERINTENDENT DATE 

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: New Windsor Planning Board 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: August 10,1998 

SUBJECT: RPA Assoc, LLC 

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-98-25 
Dated: 7 August 1998 

Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-98-040 

A review of the above referenced subdivision plan was conducted on 7 August 1998. 

This subdivision plan is acceptable. 

Plans Dated: 6 August 1998. 

Robert F. Rodgers; CCA. 
Fire Inspector 



TOj^N OF NEW Wir^pSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM 

1763 

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: 9 8 - 25 
DATE PLAN RECEIVED: R F f F i y i p p AIIR 7 ]ggg 

The maps and p l a n s f o r t h e S i t e A p p r o v a l 

S u b d i v i s i o n a s s u b m i t t e d by 

j fo r t h e b u i l d i n g o r s u b d i v i s i o n of 

h a s b e e n \\^{^ U6S0C-
reviewed by me and is approved_ 

d rshappro"Ve~d 

If~44-&a^rovcd, plca^u list n=:aibon_ 

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 

WATER SUPERINTENDENT DATE 

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT DATE 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

D Main Office 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford. Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 
EECQRD OJE APPEARANCE 

/ ^ 

TOWN/VILLAGE OF 

LK SESSION DATE:- S" /f \j£ &\ % 

P/B n 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: fid^' flMJ 

PROJECT NAME: 

APPLICANT R51SUB. 
REQUIRED: P n 

PROJECT STATUS: NEW X OLD 

: ($Als ?> U£-REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT , 
/ 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. 

N FIRE INSP. X~ 
ENGINEER KL 
PLANNER 
P/B CHMN. 
OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

(?SfA#''l ( ^ ^~) f^ ^ C^/ &* 

OUL ' £L£_ Ir^'ph -? ( CA^&S^tj-

•9, 74 l,4L rjiT^ 

4MJE91 pbwsforrr: 

Licensed in New York. New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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555 UNION AVENUE DDD UJN1U1N A VjaiNUH B I? T f ' "ft/ V7 ~\ 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 K *- *- & A V fc W AUb 7 1998 

1763 

Telephone: (914) 563-4615 • 
Fax:(914)563-4693 

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION 

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item): 
Subdivision x Lot Line Change SiteTlan Special Permit_ 

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 4 Block g Lot g 1 

1. Name of Project S u b d i v i s i o n OF L a n d s Of RPA A s s o c i a t e s , LLC 

2. Owner of Record RPA A s s o c i a t e s , LLC Phone 965-3930 

Address: 0 n e E x e c u t i v e B l v d . , Y o n k e r s , N . Y . 1 0 7 0 1 

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

3. Name of Applicant Same As Owner Phone 

Address: 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

4. Person Preparing Plan G r e g o r y J . S h a w , P . E . p h o n e 5 B 1 - 3 6 9 5 

Address: 744 B r o a d w a y , N e w b u r g h , N . Y . 1 2 5 5 0 

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

5. Attorney James R. Loeb Phone 565 lioo 

Address 0 n e C o r w i n C o u r t ' P * ° ' B°X 1 4 ? 9 ' N e w b u r g h ' NeW Y ° r k 1 2 5 5 ° 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting: 
Gregory J. Shaw, P.E. 561-3595 

(Name) (Phone) 
7. Project Location: 

On the w e s t side Of W i n d s o r H ighway 0 feet 

(Direction) (Street) (No.) 
s o u t h o f Un i on A v e n u e . 

(Direction) (Street) 

8. Project Data: Acreage 86 .33 Zone PUD SchoolDist. Newburgh Enlarged 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



property withi^n Agricultural District containing a faj^^peration 
rrn operationiBRted in an Agricultural District? Yes ^ ^ 

9. Is this 
of a farm operation 

or within 500 feet 
No x 

*This information can be verified in the Assessor's Office. 
*If you answer "yes" to question 9, please complete the attached "Agricultural Data 
Statement". 

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) Minor subdivi ] on 

creating 'a 4-3-r-&i5- acre parcel with a residual parcel of 7g.-36 acres 

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no )( 

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no X 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE 
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY 
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF 
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 
SS. 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND 
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND 
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE 
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY 
TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF 
THIS APPLICATION. 

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: 

O DAY OF Tod 
i-— 

19 C/X 
PLICANT'S SIGNATURE 

c ' "MJF 

No 

ixpn 

'v York 

ity 

-NN:"^ -vvg > v.A 
Please Print Applicant's Name as Signed 

* * * # * * # * * * * * * * * * * # 5 H ! ( : * * # # * * * # * # * * # * * # # * * * ^ 

W ^ W I M G 7 1998 
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED 

9 8 - 2 
APPLICATION NUMBER 
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A&ICANT/OWNER PROXY STATmiENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

it conducts business 

RPA A s s o c i a t e s , LLC ? deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at One E x e c u t i v e B l v d . , Y o n k e r s , NY 10701 m the County of Westche s t e r 

(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of New York and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. ^ Block 5 Lot g 1 ) 
designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

Gregory J. Shaw, P.E. 

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: 7/i^?f 
Signature T ^ $ ~ ^ ^ 

Witness' Signature / Applicant V&ignature if different than owner 

Represeniafcj^s Signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS 

9 8 - 25 
R E C E I V E D AUG 7 1998 



14-16-4 (2/87)-Text 12 

PROJECT I.D. NUMBER 617.21 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 
RPA Associ ates LLC 

2. PROJECT NAME 
Subdivision Of Lands OF RPA Associat es LLC 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality Town Of New W i n d s o r County O r a n g e 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

Intersection of Windsor Highway and Union Avenue 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

l&jNew Expansion Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

Subdivision of an 86.23 acre parcel into a -13 . OS- acre parcel 
?5 

and 72.-3* acre residual parcel 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 
8 6 . 2 3 Initially acres Ultimately 8 6 . 2 3 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

@ Yes D No If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

Residential Industrial {^.Commercial LJ Agriculture 
Describe: 

Planned Unit Development 

LJ Park/Forest/Open space S Other 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

Yes teil No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

D Yes l£il No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

• Yes D No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: 

Signature: 

RPA A s s o c i a t e s , LLC 
Date: 

J u l y 2 7 , 199<l 

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 9 8 - 2 

RECEIVED AUG 7 1998 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT ( B e completed by Agency) 

• 
INTNYC 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD I N T N Y C R R , PART 617.12? If yes, coordinate the reviev^pess and use the FULL EAF. 

D Yes E3 No 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another Involved agency. 
DYes IS) No 

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible) 
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

No 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

No 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

No 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

No 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

No 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified In C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

No 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

No 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

• Yes I S No If Yes, explain briefly 

. 

PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether It Is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with Its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
Irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

• Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Town Of New W i n d s o r P l a n n i n g B o a r d 
Name of Lead Agency 

James P e t r o 
Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency 

. Date 



TOMM)FNEW WINDSOR PLANNIMkBOAKD 
SUBim?SION/LOT LINE CHANGE CHECKLIST 

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration 
of being placed on the Planning Board Agenda: 

Name and address of Applicant. 

Name and address of Owner. 

Subdivision name and location. 

Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot). 

Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 ft. 

Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and 
what applicant is proposing. 

Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is 
within or adjacent to a different zone. 

Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions. 

Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow. 

Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or 
final plan. 

Surveyor's certificate. 

Surveyor's seal and signature. 

Name of adjoining owners. 

Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note 
regarding DEC requirements. 

Flood land boundaries. 

A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed 
by a licensed professional before a building permit can be issued. 

Final metes and bounds. 

Name and width of adjacent streets; the road boundary is to be a 
minimum of 25 ft. from the physical center line of the street. 

Page 1 of 3 _ _ 
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1. 

•2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

*15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

NA 

NA 

NA 

X 

X 



20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

*25. 

26. 

27. 

X 

NA 

X 

X 

X 

NA 

X 

NA 

19. x Include existing or proposed easements. 

Right-of-way widths. 

Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface, 
excluding shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide). 

Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres). 

Number the lots including residual lot. 

Show any existing waterways. 

A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is 
to be filed in the Town Clerk's Office and County Clerk's Office. 

Applicable note pertaining to owners' review and concurrence with 
plat together with owners' signature. 

Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.e., drainage 
systems, water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and 
depths). 

NA 
28. Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and 

septic systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided. 

29. N a Show all and proposed on-site "septic" system and well locations; 
with percolation and deep test locations and information, including 
date oft est and name of professional who performed test. 

30. NA Provide "septic" system design notes as required by the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Show existing grade by contour (2 ft. interval preferred) and 
indicate source of contour data. 

Indicate percentage and direction of grade. 

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map 
number and previous lot number. 

Provide 4" wide X 2" high box directly above title block (preferably 
lower right corner) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of 
Approval. 

3 5 NA Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required). 

P i^ f v 7 ' ' 7 0 AU13 V 19( 
Page2of3 " n a - 25 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

X 

X 

X 

X 



ARM, REFERRING TO Q A l l O N 9 ON THE APPLICATION H ^ M , "IS THIS PROPERTY 
WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR 
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL 
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: 

36. NA Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all 
applicants filing AD Statement. 

NA "• 
37. A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed on 

all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval, 
whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires such a 
statement as a condition of approval. 

"Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or 
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the 
purchaser or leaser shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following 
notification. 

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the 
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other 
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform 
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly 
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that fanning 
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be limited 
to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors. 

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of 
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting 
approval. 

PREPARER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

1998 

9 8 - 25 Page 3 of3 
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NOTES 

I, RECORD 0*^MER < APPLICANTr RPA AS60CIATE5, LLC 
I EXECUTIVE BOULEVARD 

2. ZONEi 

3. PARCEL AREA: 
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S P E C I A L NOTES 
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ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OP PRACTICE A D O P T t D BY THE N.Y.S. ASSOC 
OF PROFESSIONAL I AND SURVEYORS, I N C . ^ N ^ IS, TO THE BEST OF MY 
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LXJxJ^ 

1A0ADAI 

N/F LANDS OF 

CENTRAL HUDSON 
<SA5 < ELECTRIC 

CORP. 

•DIRF' ' I C ' N A L e>l<3N JO INCMCAfE 
'ALL [^L iVeRlEf ' TO ENTEP FROM 
N Y e Ri^Urp 32-

FOR CONTINUATION OF FINISH G R A D E S 
IN R.O.H., REFER TO DW(3S. PREPARED 
BY JOHN COLLINS ENGINEERS 

DIRECTIONAL 5I3N TO INDICATE 
"HO LEFT HANP TlfRN6" 

(3RAVEL 
PARKIN© 

AREA 

H^ LANDS OF 

ANTONELLI 

PAR<IN(5 A R E A 

•COH^ ISLAND 

ZONIN© SCHEDULE h 
N E l ( 3 H B O R H O O P R E T A I L C E N T E R - Z O N E : P.U.D. T P L A N N E P UNIT P E V E L C > P M E N T ; 

B U L < R £ ( 3 U L A T I O N S : 

M I N . L O T A R E A 

M I N . L O T W I D T H 

F R O N T Y A R D D E P T H 

S I D E T A R D H I D T H - O N E 

S I D E Y A R D H I D T H - T\^^ 

R E A R Y A R D D E P T H 

S T R E E T F R O N T A C S E C T O T A L ; 

MAX. B L D e . HEI£3HT 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE 

C O V E R A < 3 E 5 

PROVIDED 

ae.23 ACRES 

lyOOl FT. 

6 4 FT. 

113 FT. 

3\<^ FT. 

no FT 

3 5 FT. 

0.12 

<^Jb % 

BUILDIN© COVERAGE 
9b OF TOTAL AREA 

PAVEMENT COVERAGE 
% OF TOTAL AREA 

OPEN SPACE COVERAGE 
9b OF TOTAL AREA 

O F F 5 T R E E T P A R K I N G : 

RETAIL BUILDINO No. 1 

RETAIL BUILDING No. 2 

RETAIL BUILDINe No 3 

RETAIL BUILDIN© No. 4 

RETAIL BUILDINO No. 5 

PARtCINa SPACES R E O P 

n o j 2 5 S.F.; 

(<^^lb S.FJ 

f 2 0 ^ 5 0 S.F.; 

(24POO S.F.; 

(\bpoo S.F.; 
n'=^P5o S.F.; 

l.^l ACRES 
2.1 9b 

6 . 0 4 ACRES 
13 9b 

133e> ACRES 
q o . 4 9b 

REQUIRED P R O V I D E D 

(53 SPACES PER I p O O S.F. OF 
(3ROSS FLOOR AREA) 
1^P30 S.F / 5.5 SPACES PER ipOO S.F 4 3 5 SPACES 4 3 1 SPACES 

NOTES 1 
RECORD OINNER 4 APPLICANT: RPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

I EXECUTIVE BOULEVARD 

ZONE: 

PARCEL AREA: 
I2 .q^ t ACRES 

4 . TAX M A P DESIGNATION: 

rONfCERS, NEH YORK l O l O l 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT rPl^.DJ 

LOT I OF SUBDIVISION OF LANC>S OF 
RPA ASSOCIATES. LLC 
REMAINING LANDS CLOT 2) OF R P A 
ASSOCIATES. LLC 12.<^5± ACRES 
UNION AVE. - HINDSOR HIGHWAY TAKING: 0.2<\± ACRIrS 
TOTAL. 3 6 , 2 3 ± ACRES 

SECTION 4 , B L O C < 2, LOT 21 

5 BOUNDARY AND EASEMENT SURVEY INFORMATION TA<EN FROM DRAWING ENTITLED 
•BOUNDARY / LOCATION SURVEY - A V R REALTY COMPANY" PREPARED BY G R E V A S « 
HILIPRETH LAND SURVEYORS AND DATED APRIL 23, i<1<^l. 

6 . THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS APPROX PRIOR 
TO EXCAVATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THEIR LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS 

" I . UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION (\)FP.O): SECTION tmB OF THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE L A H , ARTICLE 3 6 OF THE GENERAL BUSINESS L A H AND INDUSTRIAL 
CODE RULE 5 3 REQUIRES (2) WORKING D A Y S NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION, DRILLING 
OR BLASTING. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES C A L L CENTER TEL. No. l -aoO-^62- '7<^62 . 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE UTILITY MARKINGS. 

S>. THE IMPROVEMENTS INDICATED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 3 2 AND 
UNION AVENUE ARE PROPOSED AND SUBJECT TO PERMIT FROM N.Y.SIP.O.T. AND 
ORANGE COUNTY D.P.W., RESPECTIVELY. REFER TO DESIGN DRAWINGS PREPARED 
BY JOHN COLLINS ENGINEERING FOR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY. 

q A STOP B A R AND STRIPING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT A L L INTERSECTIONS BETWEEN 
SECONDARY AISLES WITH PRIMARY AISLES. 

i LEOEUD 

E X I S T I N G N E H 

^^t 

OeMH 

2 ' CONTOIS 

lO' CONTOUR 

BOUNDARY 

A D J . PROPERTY LINE 

CATCH BASIN 

FLUSHING BASIN 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

ELECTRIC MANHOLE 

HYDRANT 

WATER V A L V E 

UTILITY POLE 

UTILITY POLE 

SIGN 

TELEPHONE BOX 

h^OOmy LtNF 

B . 6 

) F 

FINISHED G R A D E 

CATCH BASIN 

FLUSHING BASIN 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

SANITARY DROP MANHOLE 

V A L V E 

HYDRANT 

F L A R E D END SECTION 

RETAINING WALL 

H DIVERSION SWALE 
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\^ E-4 
IM R j v IFrffT 

INV IN 312^-? 
IMV, OUT 91232 

MH t'2 
RIM ELEV 2e>5£>e 
iNV IN 21<^Aa 
NV OUT 2 -nT7 

NEH RIH ELEV 25^430 

RIM ELEV. 2Tr.26 
INV IN 2'1I.C>6 
INV. IN - STUB 2o£>.20 
INV OUT 2 6 ^ . 2 0 
NEki RIM ELev 2 ^ d OO 

EMi' 

6 B 

o 

0 

o 
- 4 - f t " 6 

- 1 6 " W 

f LEOEND } 
E X I S T I N S 

^ ^ 2' CCHTOm 

lO CONTOUPI 

BO(JNPARr 

i | . A D J RROf='ERTr LIbC 

CATCH BASIN 

FLUSH1N(5 BASIN 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

E L E C m t C MANHOLE 

HVDRANT 

WATER V A L V E 

U T I L i r r POLE 

SI<3NAL POLE 

SANITARY SEl^CR 

WATER MAIN 

»• ' 

DMH 

CV 

^̂ ^ s-

^ ' W -

'15" ST-

>r E 5 

- • 15* ' ^ J T — STORM SEl 'CR 

— CATV — 

CATCH BASfH 

FLUSMlNf^ BASIN 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

SANITARY DROP MANHOLE 

V A L V E 

CURB VAL vIE 

HYDRANT 

F L A R E D END SECTION 

SANITARY eeycR. 

WATER MAIN 

REDUCER 

STORM DRAIN 

F L A R E D END SECTION 

FITTINO W/ THRUST B L O C K 

RETAlNINe WALL 

UNDER«5ROUrC) C A B L E 
TV CABLE 

UNDERaROUNP ELECTRIC 

(SAS MAIN 

CHAIN LIN< FENCE 

S I ^ N 

TELEPHONE BOX 

WOODED LINE 

JUL 

H D I V E R S I O N S W A L E 

W O O D E D L INE 

P O L E W/ L U M I N A I R E 

• W A L L PA»C L U M I N A I R E 

NOTES 
UNDER(5ROUNO FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION OJ.FP.O): SECTION IÎ TO OF THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE L A W ARTICLE 3^ Of T}^ <SENERAL BUSINESS LAW AND INDUSTRIAL 
CODE RULE 5 3 REQUIRES (2) WORKING D A Y S NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION. DRILLING 
OR BLASTING, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES C A L L CENTER TEL. No. l -eOO-<^62-1c?62. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE UTILITY MARKINGS. 

THE CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE FACT THAT UNION AVENUE 
CONTAINS UNDERGROUrC? ELECTRIC. WATER. TELEPHONE, C A B L E TV AND G A S . THE 
LOCATIONS OF THESE UTILITIES SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. AND M A Y 
REQUIRE RELOCATION DUE TO R IGHT-OF-WAY AND SITE GRADING PRIOR TO 
COMMENCING SITE WORK, TEST PITS SHALL BE E X C A V A T E D TO LOCATE UTILITIES 
FOR CONFLICTS WITH NEW SITE WORK. 

THE WATER SERVICES I f O I C A T E D ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. THE 
ACTUAL LOCATION AND SIZE OF THE WATER SERVICES SHALL BE DETERMINED A T 
THE TIME OF APPLYING FOR A BUILDING PERMIT. 

WHERE REQUIRED, APPROPRIATE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES SHALL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE WATER SERVICE LINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST 
EDITION OF N.Y.S. i:>EFT. OF HEALTH P l ^ L I C A T I O N "CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL". 
BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. 

»2EPLACE bXt3T ^'4" e i 
i-i NÊ N 3 6 ' e»T 

CATCH 
BASIN No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
& 
q 
lO 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

n 
\e> 
H 
20 

« 2 I 
22 
23 
2 4 

« 2 5 
2 6 
2 1 
2& 

2q 

3 0 
• 31 

3 2 
« 3 3 

CATCH BASIN SCHEDULE 

R I M E L E V . 

2 ^ 5 ^ 
2Bn3 
2 3 4 . 0 
2 3 5 ^ 
2&bJb 
2tn,\ 
2b^>^ 
2ai3 
231.0 
2&5jb 
2 3 4 . 0 
2eo3 
2b\Jb 
2 3 2 . 3 
2 3 0 . 3 
2 3 2 ^ 
2 3 0 . 3 
231.q 
2 - M 3 
2 T 7 0 
2n4o 
2T7.-7 
2 T 7 ^ 
216.5 
2 1 2 . 0 
2n^A 
2 ' M 4 

2"I2.q 

2-113 

2 1 6 . 3 
2 6 1 . 0 
2 6 4 . 0 
2 6 3 J5 

INV. IN 

231 .40 

2 3 0 3 0 
2T3.TO 

22>2O0 
2tOOO 
21<^.00 
211,00 
2 7 5 . 6 0 

2T7.35 

2T6XP5 

215.(O 
2 1 4 . 4 0 
2 1 3 ^ 0 
212.15 
266.15 

2 1 3 3 0 
265 .65 

215 .50 

262.15 
i663o 

2bO.OO 
2^JOO 

2'^bJbO 

« DENOTES FLUSHING BASIN 

F R O M 

C B No. 1 

CB No. 2 
CB No. 4 

C B No- 6 
C B No. 1 
CB No. 3 
C B No. <̂  
C3 No. lO 

C B No. 12 

C B No. 13 

C B No. 15 
C B No. 11 
CB No. 13 
C B No. \<^ 
o.ce. 

C B No. 2 2 
FB No 21 

C B No. 2 6 

PBhio. » 
cSMo. 21 

FB No 2<^ 
FB No. 31 
C B No. 3 2 

INV. IN F R O M 

2 3 0 3 0 

216.15 

21630 

2 l 6 i : ? 0 
2 1 4 3 0 

213.25 
2 6 ^ .OO 

• 2 6 3 . 0 0 

26330 

C B No. 3 

CB No. 5 

C B No. 14 

C B No. 16 
C B No. 11 

C B No. 2 3 
C B No. 2 4 

C B No. 2 3 

C B No. 3 0 

INV. OUT 

2 3 3 x X > 
2 3 I . 4 0 
231.OO 
2 3 0 . 2 5 
2 1 3 . 1 0 
2 3 4 J 9 0 

2£>2O0 
28000 
21<^.00 
216.25 
215J60 

21135 
2T7.IO 
2 1 ^ - 0 0 
2 1 5 . 3 0 
2 1 3 - 0 0 
215.IO 
213.<10 
2 1 3 ^ 0 
212.15 
266 .15 
2 1 5 ^ 0 
2 1 4 3 0 
2 1 3 . 0 0 
2 6 5 ^ 5 
2 1 6 . 0 O 
2 1 5 ^ 5 
2 6 ^ .50 

2 6 2 1 5 

2 1 3 . 0 0 
2 6 0 . 0 0 
2 5 ^ . 0 0 
2 5 3 . 6 0 

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE SCHEDULE 
MANHOLE! 

« 1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
1 

b 
^ 

\o 
II 

R i M ELEV. 

2 3 0 - 6 
2"W.4 
2 3 0 . 4 
2 3 0 i > 
2 3 0 . 4 
2T3.<1 
2 3 6 0 
23T.O 
2 3 T 4 

2Bth 
2th b 

INV. IN 

2 6 6 X>0 
2 6 1 3 0 
2t>^.20 
2noio 
2 1 2 . 4 0 

2 T I . 2 0 
2 1 3 . 5 0 
2 3 0 4 0 

« DENOTES VW^ MANHOLE 

F R O M 

MH No 2 
MH No. 3 
MH No- 4 
MH No 5 
MH No. 6 

MH No 3 
MH No. <̂  
MH No. lO 

INV. IN F R O M 

2 1 4 0 0 

213.<40 

IHH No. 1 

HH Kto. II 

INV. OUT 

2 6 5 3 0 

261. iO 
26<^ . 0 0 
2 1 0 3 0 
212:20 
21300 
21100 
2 1 3 3 0 
2 3 0 . 2 0 
231 4 0 
2 3 1 . 0 0 

T O H N OF N E H W I N D S O R P L A N N I N G B O A R D 
-^.TAMP OF A F ' P R O V A l . 
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UTILITY PLAN 
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M H mmmmmmm 

sg'i?: 
FINISH tmAOE 

QHtNJ^ 

L r 
FINISH) 

r . •'- J""" ".' ^- v v H' '•?—-:—r "^ TTT 

3'-ev h » 

FIN?^H ^R/ACC r RADW& 

4* COHC. 9 L A ^ ^V 
6 w 6 « mO/\0 H.H.M 

4" R J C B . PCUC?AnON 

HELL COMPACTED 

I ^ 

A D 9U»5FAce Aft 

I. 3!PEWALfC: 1/2" X 4" PRE-h40LPED EXPANSION 
JOINTS. 15' OC 

2. CURBi 1/2' PRE-MOLDEP EXPANSION JOINTS, 
lO* OX.. 

ACCESS PRIVE SIPEK^LK / CURB PETAIL 
MOT TO SCALE 

A P W A r S l « © R A O e 
MATB^IAL UNt?C« l « H 

cuw> 
PILL MATesJiAL SHALL BE MADE HITH ACCCPTABLE 
MATW^AL AS APPWOVPD BY THE TOHN SUPT O f 
MiaMHAYS AND TOHN E N © ( N K R FILLS SHALL BE 
MADE IN LAYERS Of" NOT MORE THAN fi> INCHES 
EACH AND PROPERLY COMPACTmP HITH A lO TON 
ROLLER O R E<aUIVALENT. 

2. SUDeRADE SHALL BE SHAPH? TO LINE AND e R A D E 
HITH NO PCPRgSSIONS. SUBeRADE SHALL BE STABLE 
IN ALL RESPECTS TO THE SATISFACTION O^ THE TOHN 
SUPT. OF H I0HHAYS AND TOHN ENeiNEER BEFORE THE 
FOUNDATION COURSE IS LAID. NO LAROE STONES OR 
ROCK LED<SES SHALL PROTRUDE INTO THE FOUNDATION 
COURSE. 

3 , FOR MATERIALS C^ R O A D CONSTRUCTION, REFCT^ TO 
CHAPTER A 6 0 OF THE CODE C^ THE TOV^ OP NEH 
HINDSOR, "STREET SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUBDIVISIONS* 
PROPOSED TOHN ROADS". 

2" FOUNDATION COURSE C 5 1 » - B A S E ; 

6" X 3" X 2 0 " 
OC^<. CURB 

FINISH © R A D E r RADIUS 

ROADWAY SUBeRADE 
MATERIAL UNDER NEH 
CURB 

a R A S S EMBANKMENT 

M A C A D A M SURF/SCE AS 
RECJUIRED 

tJQJLL 
I. 1/2- PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINTS, 

lO' OJC. 

O N - S I T E CURB DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

VARIES 3 ' - 0 " / 4 ' - 0 ' VARIES 
SHALE WIDTH 

RIP • RAP LINED SWALE 
NOT TO SCALE 

BEDDINS: 4 - LAYER (5RADED 
T R A V E L 

WELL COMPACTED 
5UB<3RADE 

ACCESS PRIVE ^FUTURE TOWN ROAPj 
CROSS - SECTION 
NOT TO SCALE 

^ 

2" X 4" PRESSURE TREATS? 
RAIL r T Y P j 

4" X 4 - PRESSURE 
TREATED POST 

" X 6" PRESSURE 
TREATED FACIN© 
EACH SIDE 

FINISH <SRAeE 

WELL COMPACTED 
SUBeRADE 

ELEVATION 

HOOP PENCE PETAIL 
SECTION 

SET POST IN 
CONCRETE 

e" RJOB FOUNDATION 
COURSE 

r TYPE ir TOP CCMtSE 

3" TYPE 3 BINDER COURSE 

COMPACTED • S T , * « . E 
SUBrSR^OPE 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT - PAR<IN(5 AREA 
NOT TO SCALE 

TROWELED CONTROL 
JOINTS 

1/2" X 4- PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINTS, 15' O.C. 

e R A S S 

5 ' - 0 ' 
CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK 

SLOPE 
iyA« / F T . 

W>9NCI -RETE-v 
SIDEWALK: ^ 

^BRooM FINISH; 

D R O P CURB 
3' IN I FOOT 
^TYPJ 

CONCRETE HANDICAPPED 
ACCESS RAMP 

NOTE I 

e R A S S 

BOTTOM OF CURB 
SHALL BE I" ABOVE 
Th^ PAVEMENT 

CURB 

1/2' PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINTS, 
lO' 0,C. 

1/2" PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINT 

HANPICAPPEP PROP CURB / SIPEWAL< - TYPE I 
NOT TO SCALE 

NOT TO SCALE 

12' 

SHEET METAL S*eN 

WHITE LETTERINa ON 
BLUE BAC<eROUND 

HANDICAPPED 
PARKING 

STATE PERMIT 
REQUIRED 

<0 

METAL POST 

HANDICAPPED SISN (TYPJ 

SieNAOE TO CONFORM 
TO ANSl-Ain. l - iq»6, 
•PROVIDINiS ACCESSI
BILITY AND USEABILITY 
FOR PHYSICALLY 
HANDICAPPED PEOPLE.' 

MACADAM — 
PAVEMENT 

PAINTED BLUE LINES 

k c 

TE SiDEWAL< 

^ o 

' M(N ^ MIN. MIN. 

4" BLUE PAINTED 
STRIPlNe fTYPJ 

TO BE PLACED IN 
CENTER Of- EACH 
HANDICAP SPACE 
(SEE ALSO SieN 
TO LEf^T; 

HANDICAPPED SieN $ SPACE PETAIL - TYPE 
NOT TO SCALE 

SHEET METAL SieN 

WHITE LETTERINe ON 
BLUE BAC<eROUfC) 

12' 

HANDICAPPED 
PARKING 

STATE PERMIT 
REQUIRED 

METAL POST NOTE: 
S ieNAeE TO CONFORM 
TO ANSI-Ain. l -NW?, 
"PROVIPINe ACCESSI
BILITY AND USEABILITY 
FOR PHYSICALLY 
HANDICAPPED PEOPLE.' 

MACADAM 
PAVEMENT 

ICAPPED SieN rTYPj 

PAINTED BLUE LINES 

rTYP; fTYPj CTYP; 

4- BLUE PAINTED 
STRiPiNe (rrpj 

TO B6 PLACa? IN 
CENTER OF EACH 
HANDICAP SPA^E 
( S t t ALSO Siaw 
TO LEFT; 

BUTYL TAPE 12" COPINkS 

FILTER CLOTH 

UNDISTURBED (SROUND. 
TRIM TO APFROX. 
6.1 SLOPE 

MIN. 16" OF 3 / 4 -
CLEAR CRUSHED 
STONE BACKFILL 

1 ^ 1 

4" PERFORATED 
DRAINAtbf PIPE 

MIN. 6", 3 / 4 - CRUe^^V 
RUN "A" e R A V E L 

TABLE NATIVE SOIL 
OR WELL COMPACTED 
FILL 

PRECAST MASONRY RETAINING WALL 
NOT TO SCAl E 

HANDICAPPED SI(SN I SPACE DETAIL - TYPE 
NO'f TO S C A L t ' 

1/2" X 4 - PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINTS, 15' O.C, 

TROHELED CONTROL-
JOINTS 

© R A S S 

C U R B — / D R O P 
5- IN I FOOT 
CTYPJ 

CONCRETE HANDICAPPED 
ACCESS R A M P 

NOTE: 
BOTTOM OF CURB 
SHALL BE I" ABOVE 
THE P A V E I ^ N T 

1/2" PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINTS, 
lO' O.C. 

1/2" PRE-MOLDED 
EXPANSION JOINT 

HANPICAPPEP PROP CURB / SIPEWALK - TYPE II 
NOT TO SCALE 

TOWN OF NEW W I N D S O R PLANNI^*I3 B O A R D 
S T A M P OF A P P R O V A L 

lailTt PI AN E3900DtVt9lON DlOT MHf CĤ N̂Oe 
APPROVAL GHANILD BY TOWN 01 N[W WINDSOR 

MAY 2 H 1999 

PLANNING Bi^O 0 N ^ ^ , ^ y 4 

'* SHNl.SK 

flh^vir BngJneerlng 

744 Qromc^my 

r^ r i r. o > 11 +" i n n ( ^ n n i r i PJ p> p c; 
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UNAUmOfdZED ALTERAllON QA ADOmON TO THIS OOCU^EM^ >V A ViaATlON OF 
StCTlON 7209" 2 Of THE NtW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAiT. 

U>N£S KROI« THE Of̂ lGtNAL OF THIS DOOUMLMT 1MIMU>T A l-ACSlliia OF TH£ 
SftQNATUME AND Ah UkKiMAL OF THE $TJ^«I» ON EMMMBC) taCAL OF TH£ PAOFESStONAI. 
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'rowing 
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STORM SEWER PROFILE - LINE ST 2 
SCALE: VERT. r = 4' 

HORIZ. I" = 4 0 ' 
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^ 
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ihrv 
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:>" HIDE HEIR 
' ELEV. 21330 

ORIFICE 
ISrv ELEV. 21030 

1. COMORETE FLUeniNe 
5 A 5 I N 5*HALl BE A5> 
MAMJFACTURED BY 
THE FORT MILLER CO. INC. 

2 . FLU6*-4INe BASIN COVER 
TO HAVE THE TERM "STORM 
SEHCR" CAST INTO COVER 

FLUSHINe BASIN FRAME AND 
COVER BY CAMPBELL FNQRY 
00 PAT No 100*^ rSET 
FRAME FLUSH WITH <5ROUro; 

TOP C^ FRAME 

FINISHED (3RADE 

SET FRAME 4 ©RATE ON 1/2 
THICK BED OF MORTAR fTYP.) 

PAR^E COATING (TYPJ 

STORM SEWER PROFILE - LINE ST 
SCALE: VERT. |-=4' 

HORIZ. I"=40' 

MAKE UP COURSES 
Of^ BRICK OR CONC, 
SPACERS AS REOD 

6" THICK TOP COVER 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEP CTYPICALJ 

EZ-STICK BUTYL 
RUBBER-SEAL 

•PRESS HED<3E" 
(SASKET SYSTEM 
CTYPICAU 

e - THICK PRECAST 
CONCRETE BASE SECTION 

SET PRECAST FLUSHINe 
BASIN SECTION ON 8»" 
LAYER OF CRUSHED STONE 

FLUSHING BASIN DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE NOTE: 

FB »S 21, 25, 31 t 3 3 
SHALL HAVE AN INSIDE 
DIAMETER OF 5 ' -0 " 

STEEL MESH ^ 
REINF. AS REOP 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEP { ' T Y P I C A L ; 

PLAN 

OUTLET P\P^ 
> 

PRECAST REINF. 
CONC. CATCH BASIN 

NPTE> 
BASIN SHALL BE FABRICATED TO 
WITHSTAND AN H-20 LOADING 

SET FRAME < (5RATE ON 1/2" 
THICK BK> OF MORTAR CTYPJ 

PAR^E COATING (TTP) 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEP C T Y P I C A L ; 

STREAM FLOW 
(SRATINiS BY 
CAMPBELL FOUNDRY, 
PATTERN No- 340 f t 

AKE UP COURSES 
OF BRICK OR CONC. 
SPACERS AS REOt? 

FINISH ORADE 

STEEL MESH REINF 
AS REC3U1RED 

CAULK W/ NON'SHRIF*: 
<&RouT rrYPJ 

* ^ 4' -0" > ^ 

SECTION A - A 

CATCH BASIN DETAIL - TYPE 
NOT TO 9<:.AIF _ - « . • « . . - - _ - - - - - - — - — - - — — — - - - - - -

PRECAST REINF. 
C O f ^ . CATCH BASIN 

SET CATCH BASIN ON d* 
LAYER OF CRUSHED 
STONE 

FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH 

STEEL MESH 
REINF. AS REOTP 

OUTLET PIPE 

OP»I INa IN SLAB ABOVE 
^2-1 3/16*' X 3 ' ' 0 I/2V 

PLAN 

PRECAST REINF. 
CO^^. C^rCH BASIN 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEP ^ T Y P I C A L ; 

BASIN SHALL BE FABRICATED TO 
WITHSTAND AN H-20 LOADING 

SET FRAME < <5RATE ON 1/2 
THICK BED OF MORTAR CTYPJ 

STREAM FLOW 
©RATINkS BY 
CAMPBELL FOUNDRY, 
PATTERN No. 3 4 0 ^ 

FINISH eRADE 

PARaE COATINiS (TTP) 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEP CTYRCAU 
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SPACERS AS REQP 

STEEL MESH REINF. 
AS REQUIRED 

CAULK W/ NON-SHRINK 
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B L A C K vnN>l COATED STEEL 
GHAtN LIN»C FEHSE rNm\C 2 " 

LINE po^r m \o' OJC. M A X TOP RAIL 

CORNFR, e A T E 
C15 FNP POf»T 

FINISH (3RADE 

•12" * CONC. 
FCOTINe CTYF.; 

16" O CONC. 
FOOTING CTYP.; 

CHAIN LINK FENCE 
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SANITARY SEWER PROFILE - LINE 5 I feTA. O-hQC) TO STA. en-T*̂ ; 
SC^ALE: VERT. r=:4' 

HORI2. r*-40* 

2 ' n ^ o <VfH No. e>) 

'\i 

% 

2T5 

210 

SANITARY SEHER PROFILE - LINE S 3 (STA. O^OO TO STA. 1-̂ 31) 
SCALE. VERT. I"=4' 

HORIZ. r = 4 0 ' 

1/2 LENGTH . 1/2 LENGTH 

lO' MIN. HORIZ 

WATER MAIN 

biZLES 1. WATER MAINS CROS6*Ncr7 5eWER6 SHALL BE LAIP 
JO PROVIDE A MINIMUM VERTICAL DISTANCE OF 
\e>' BETWEEN THE OUTSIPE OP T)-4Ei WAT^R MAIN 
ANP THE OUTSIPE OF Tv^ SEWER AT CROSSINGS, 
ONE FULL LENGTH Or ^^TER PIPE SHALL BE 
LOCATED SO THAT JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM 
T>« SEWER AS POSSIBLE 

2. THE TERM SEWER IS DEP ÎNBP AS SANITARY, 
STORM OR SEWER SERVICE LATERALS. 

3. THE TBE^H WATB^ MAINS SHALL ALSO INCLUDE 
WATER SERVICE LINES 

4 ANY DEVIATION FROM THE Hir^MJM HORIZONTAL 
AND VERTICAL SEPARATION RECSUIREMENTS SHALL 
BE SPECIFICALLY APPROVH? BY THE TOWN O^ 
NEW WINDSOR. 

WATER / SEWER SEPARATION 
NOT TO SCALE 

rOHN OF KEH WINPbOR PLANNING BOARP 
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MA*#<3Le r^lMHE_ AND 
C O V W B T CAf-fTSifLL PHD^Y 
O p . PAT NO iOO« ̂ ^ T 

f-WSCAP^^ 
p A v E M e c r 

SET ^RAHF I a«Ar |= 
ON 1/2" TM»CK BED OF 
MO^tTAH fTYPJ 

'^AWjgC COATIN© 

POLTFHOrrLCNC PLASTIC 
r r r p j 

< 
<?VT1n£T V PIPS 

I. C O N c W - r c ^^NHO^,f 
SHALL R A 5 ^ 4 A H J r D 

BY rm FonT MILLW 
C/5HPAKr 

2 M,H. COVCf^ TO HAVP 
T^ TW«M "f^ANlTAffY 

CAST INTO CON^I^. 

5 H H flM^L Be P^»««ICATH> 
TO HIT>^TAND AN H -20 
LOADING 

MAKE UP COURSeS 

OF wmoK cm CCM:.. 
SPACCRft AS « I M t > 

BUTYL JO«NT 
SEALA^IT 

PRBCA5T 6 0 N 6 
R i s e * SECTIONS TO 
SIHT INVERT R E O P 

FIELD-FILLED W/ CC^kC 
AND SHA^^'ED TROOOHS 
TO SUIT INLETS 

•PRESS HEDee" 
©AS<ET SYSTEM 
fTYPJ 

UNDISTURBED 
EARTH 

INLET PIPE 

ft" THICK PRECAST 
CONC. BASE SECTION 

SET PRECAST M H. 
SECTION ON ft" 
LAYER O^ CRUSHED 
STONE 

SECTION 

FLAT TOP MANHOLE ASSEMBLY 
NOT TO SCALE 

UTILITY INSTALLATION NOTES 

SANITARY SYSTEM 

I. CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEHER PAC(LtTlES AND CONNECTION JO THE TOW^ Or 
NEW WINDSOR SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM REC3UIRES A PERMIT FROM THE TOWN OF 
MBN WirC>SOR SEWER DEPARTMENT. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE 
REOUIREMENTS Or THE N.YSX>E.C. AND THE JO^f^ OF NEW WINDSOR. 

2 . ALL © R A V I T Y SANITARY SEWS^ SERVICE LINES SHALL BE S D R - 3 5 f^C PIPE 
CONFORMING TO ASTM D'3034-e^. JOINTS SHALL BE PUSH-ON WITH ELASTOMERIC 
RIN& (3AS<ET CONFORMING TO ASTM D-3212. FITTINGS SHALL BE A S MANUFACTURED 
BY THE PIPE SUPPLIER OR EC3UAL AND SHALL HAVE A BELL AhC? SPIGOT 
CONFIGURATION COMPATIBLE WITH THE PIPE. 

3. ALL PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY TT-E T O i ^ C^ 
NEW WINDSOR S O ' ^ R DEPARTMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE 
FOR COORDINATING ALL INSPECTIONS AS REcaUIRB? WITH THE TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR SEWER DEPARTMENT. 

4 . THE SEWER MAIN AND MANHOLES SHALL BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH T O i ^ OF 
NEW WINDSOR REQUIREMENTS. ALL TESTING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH ThC TOWN 
O^ hew WINDSOR SEWER DEPARTMENT. 

^ 

AC -̂̂ ES© or xHING 
ABOVC 

T^IESS weDGE" 
GASKET SYSTEM CTYPJ 

TROUGH* 

< 
gfTLET PIF£ 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEPS (TYP) 

ADDITIONAL INLETS TO 

rtHHERF APPI.ICABLE) 

H IBCAST CONCRCTIE 
RIS^K 6CCTIONS 

Z L . ^ INLET PIPE 
roROP CONNECTION; 

ft" PVC RISER PIPE 

FIELD - PILL W/ CC^K.. « BRlC< 
SHAPE TROUGHS TO SUIT INLETS 
AND OUTLET. 

PLAN 

TCP Of" FRAME 

MANHOLE FRAME AND 
COVER BY CAMPBELL FNDRY 
CO. PAT. No. lOO^ rSET 
FRAME FLUSH WITH GROtWDj 

MACADAM 
PAVB-fENT 

SET FRAME I GRATE 
ON 1/2" THICK BED OF 
MORTAR (YYPJ 

PARGE COATING 
^TYPJ 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEPS ^TYPJ 

PARGE MANHOLE 
JOINTS CTYPJ 

I. CONCRETE MANHOLE 
SHALL BE AS MAMJFD 
BY THE FORT MILLER 
COMPANY 

2. M.H. COVER TO HAVE 
THE TERM "SANITARY 
SEWER CAST INTO COVER. 

3. M.H. SHALL BE FABRICATED 
TO WITHSTAtC* AN H-^O 
LOADING 

MA*CE UP COURSES 
Of" BRICK OR CONC. 
SPACERS AS R E O P 

**PRESS WEDGE 
GASKET SYSTEM 
(TYPICAL) 

< 
gJTLET 

fi^" THICK PRECAST 
CONC. BASE SECTION 

UNDISTURBED 
EARTH 

S ^ J _ f ' i l • * • " • . • • • • • t • *t* ' - I • , i . , • ̂  -4^ * 

PRECAST CONC. 
ECCENTRIC REDUCED 
CONE SECTION 

BUTYL JOINT 
SEALANT 

PRECAST CONC. 
RISER SECTIONS 
TO SUIT INVERT 
R E O P 

LOCK JOINT FLEXIBLE 
SLEEVE W/ S S. STRAP 

5: 

lUI 

\ ^ 

TROUGHS 

ACCESS OPENING 
ABOv€ 

CVTLET PIPS 

POLYPROPTLENE PLASTIC 
STEPS CTYP; 

SIDF INI.FT AS tMDH::-ATB:> 
ON DRAWINGS 

PRECAST CONCRETE 
RISER SECTION* 

T'RESS WEDGE" 
GASKET SYSTEM CTYPJ 

EE3-« hiLLl PIPE 

FIELD - FILL W/ CONC. < BRiCr 
SHAPE TROUGHS TO SUIT INLETS 
AND OUTLET. 

PLAN 

TOP OF FRAME 

MANHOLE FRAME AND 
COVER BY CAMPBELL FNDRY 
CO. PAT. No. lOOq fSET 
FRAME FLUSH WITH GROUND; 

MACADAM 
PAVEMENT 

SET FRAME I GRATE 
ON 1/2" THICK BED OF 
MORTAR fTYPj 

PARGE COATING 
rTYPJ 

POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC 
STEPS (TfPj 

PARGE MANHOLE 
JOINTS CTYPJ 

INLET PIPE 

FIELD-FILL W/ CONC. 
AND SHAPE TROUGHS 
TO SUIT INLETS 

< 

NOTES: 
1. CONCRETE MANHOLE 

SHALL BE AS M A N L F D 
BY THE FORT MILLER 
COMPANY 

2 M.H. COVER TO HAVE 
THE TERM "SANITARY 
SEWER CAST INTO COVER. 

3. M.H. SHALL BE FABRICATED 
TO WITHSTAND AN H-20 
LOADING 

MAKE UP CCKJR^S 
OF BRICK OR CONC, 
SPACERS AS R E O P 

PRECAST CONC 
ECCENTRIC REDUCED 
CONE SECTION 

PRECAST CONC 
RISER SECTIONS 
TO SUIT INVERT 
R E O P 

SIDE INLET 
AS INDICATED 
ON DRAWINGS 

OUTLETV PIPE 

FIELD-FILL K CONC. 
AND SHAPE TROUGHS 
TO SUIT INLETS 

•PRESS WEOSE" 
GASKET SYSTEM 
fTVPICAU 

UNDISTURBED 
EARTH 

« 
NLET PIPE 

d" THICK PRECAST 
CONC. BASE SECTION 

SET PRECAST M.H. 
SECTION ON 3" 
LAYER OF CRUSHED 
STONE 

SET PRECAST M>4. 
SECTION ON ^" 
LAYS? OF CRUSHED 
STONE 

SECTION 

ECCENTRIC CONE MANHOLE ASSEMSUr 
NOT TO SCALE 

F I N I S H < 9 R A D F 

BACKFILL MATERIAL 

TRENCH •'iALL 

R O . B . GRAVEL ENVELOPE 
rMAX. STOtC SIZE: I 1/2"; 

a" PS/C SANITARY 
SEWER PIPE 

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH EXCAVATION 
NOT TO SCALE 

NOMINAL 
TRENCH HIDTH FINISH G R A D E 

BACKFILL MATERIAL 

TRENCH WALL 

SURFACE OF SOUhC 
ROCK 

R O B . GRAVEL ENVELOPE 
(MAX. STONE SIZE: I I /2V 

fi>" P\/C SANITARY 
SEWER PIPE 

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH / ROCK EXCAVATION 
NOT TO SCALE 

y NOMINAL V 
1 TRENCH WIDTH T 
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5CALE! VERT. I":=4' 
HORIZ. I" = 4 0 ' 

3ICP 

LU 

X 
O 

I 

1/2 LEt>t<STH I 1/2 LEN©TH 

lO ' MIN. HORIZ. 

-WATER MAIN 

3EHER 

NOTES I. HATER MAINS CROSSINS SEHERS SHALL BE LAIC? 
TO PROVIDE A MINIh^M VERTICAL DISTANCE OF 
la"" BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE HATER MAIN 
AND THE OUTSIDE OF THE SEWER AT CROSSINGS, 
ONE FULL LENSTH OF WATER PIPE SHALL BE 
LOCATED SO THAT JOINTS WILL BE AS F A R FROM 
THE SEWER A S POSSIBLE. 

2 . THE TERM SEWER IS DEFINED AS SANITARY, 
STORM OR SEWER SERVICE LATERALS. 

3. THE TERM HATER MAINS SHALL ALSO INCLUDE 
WATER SERVICE LINES 

A. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL 
ANID VERTICAL SEPERATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL 
BE SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE TOHN OF 
NEH WINDSOR, 

UTILITY INSTALLATION NOTES 
305 

H A T E R / 
NOT TO S C A L E 

5 E H E R S E P A R A T I O N 

HATER 5Y5TEM 

1. CONSTRUCTION OF POT/ \DLE WATER UTILITIES AND CONNECTION TO THE TOWN OF 
NEW WINC>SOR WATER SYSTEM REQUIRES A PERMIT FROM THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
WATER DEPARTMENT. ALL REQUIREMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 

2 . ALL WATER SERVICE LINES FOUR (A) INCHES AND L A R © E R IN DIAMETER SHALL BE 
CEMENT LINED C L A S S 52 DUCTILE IRON PIPE CONFORMING TO ANSI/AWWA 
CISI /A2 l .5 l -q i FOR CXICTILE IRON PIPE. JOINTS SHALL BE EITHER PUSH-ON OR 
MECHANICAL JOINT A S REQUIRED. 

3 . ALL FITTINeS SHALL BE C A S T IRON OR DUCTILE IRON, MECHANICAL JOINT, C L A S S 
2 5 0 AND CONFORM TO ANSI/AWWA CI IO /A2 I . IO -q3 FOR DUCTILE AND © R A Y IRON 
FITTIN(SS OR ANSI/AWWA C I 5 3 / A 2 I 5 3 - ^ 4 , FOR DUCTILE IRON COMPACT FITTIN(3S. 

A. ALL V A L V E S SHALL BE DOUBLE DISC, MECHANICAL JOINT ©ATE VALS/ES 
CONFORMING TO ANSI/AWWA C 5 0 0 - q 3 SUCH AS MUELLER ^-23e>0-23 O R APPROVED 
EQUAL. 

5. TAPPIN© SLEEVE SHALL BE MECHANICAL JOINT SUCH A S MUELLER H-613 OR EQUAL, 
TAPPIN© V A L V E SHALL BE DOUBLE DISC, MECHANICAL JOINT DY FLANGED END 
SUCH AS MUELLER H-66T O R EOJAL. ALL TAPPING SLEEVES A N D V A L V E S SHALL BE 
TESTED TO I 5 0 p s l MINIMUM, TESTING OF THE TAPPIN© SLEEVE AND V A L V E MUST 
BE WITNESSED AND ACCEPTED B Y THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR WATER DEPARTVIENT 
PRIOR TO CUTTING INTO THE PIPE. 

6 . ALL WATER SERVICE LINES TWO C2) INCHES IN DIAMETER AND SMALLER SHALL BE 
TYPE K COPPER TUBING. CORPORATION STOPS SHALL BE MUELLER H- I502C FOR 
3.M AND I INCH, MUELLER H - I 5 0 0 0 OR B-2SOOO FOP I 1/2 AND 2 INCH SIZES. C-URB 
V A L V E S SHALL BE MUELLER H - I 5 0 I - 2 FOR 3/4 AND I U ^ H AND MUELLER B - 2 5 2 0 4 
FOR 1 1/2 AND 2 INCH SIZES. CURB BOXES SHALL BE MUELLER H- I03 I2 FOR 3 / 4 AND 
I INCH AND MUELLER H - I 0 3 I 0 FOR 1 1/2 A N D 2 INCH SIZES. 

1, ALL PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL B E SUBJECT TO INSPECTION B Y THE TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR WATER DEPARTMENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE F O R 
COORDINATING A L L INSPECTIONS A S REQUIRED WITH THE TOWN OF NEWI WINDSOR 
WATER DEPARTMENT. 

&. THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE TESTED, DISINFECTED, FLUSHED, A N D BACTERIOLOGICAL 
TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR REQUIREMENTS. A L L 
TESTIN©, DISINFECTION A N D FLUSHING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOHN OF 
NEH WINDSOR WATER DEPARTMENT. PRIOR TO FLITTING THE WATER MAIN IN SERVICE 
SATISFACTORY SANITARY RESULTS FROM A CERTIFIED L A ^ t-IUST BE SUBMITTED TO 
THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR WATER DEPARTMENT. THE TEST SAMPLES IHUST B E 
COLLECTED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TESTIN© LABORATORY A N D WITNESSED 
BY THE WATER DEPARTMENT. 
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îCbHT P O L E 

— RETAINING HAL t | 

• PlVERSt'">N "-"-^HALE , 
1 

<.>^ H O O P E L ^ LiNfc I 

" i 



EROSION I SEDIMENT CONTROL 
IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

EROSION A^P aePlWENT CONTROL iMPLB^fMTATION 3C^V{JLg_ 

I A pre-construction cor^srer)ce with contractors arxH/or subcontractors shall be held on© 
weev pr\or to commencing constn;ct*on. 

2 Review the drawing entit led "Erosion Control Plan* to identifi^ areo% of site disturbance 
and those areas which cjre scheduled to remaJn undisturbed. Delineate the limits of the 
i^ndisturtjed areas in the f ield with flagging, and protect those t rees which can remo\n. c\ear 

Id, and' and grub the areas to be re-qrodiedi, stockpile topsoll 

3. utilise the existing swales of Rvjse I to collect stormwater, and install straw bales within 
the swale channel 

4 Install (2) 24-inch culverts within the existing swole channel that discharges to the 
Stormwater Detention Pond, and install the stabilized construction entrance, install the silt 
fence on the uphill side of the existing diversion swaie. 

5 Install the permanent grass lined and r ip-rqp lined channels that discharge to the 
Stormwater Detention Pond, install the silt fence on the uphill side of the permanent swale. 

6 Commence cut and fill operations, and bring site elevations to rough grade Haul 
excess excavated material of f-s i te to a point of legal disposal Temporarily seed embankments 
within "7 days of completing rough grading, install silt fence at the base of embankment west of 
Retail Buildings 3, 4, < 5 

"7 \Jpon attaining rough grade, Install the storm dra\nage system. Modify designated catch 
basins as per Excavated Drop Inlet Protection detail. 

file:///Jpon


EROSION 4 SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 

cefr^ter ^haw h « m<^»ouiir»«(i until the reqrorner^ *>ne t«. ^uiit^uTedi with permcr>ant *eedM<g 
R f t f ^ r t o '^errporar^ Ptv^r-^ lon S w o i ^ D e t o l i fo r d p « c If lent ton* 

'St<>vit7^d cx jnf t t ruct lon En t rance 
' j ^ o v e i 6on^ t r u r t i on entronr.^«») ^ o l l h ^ ^^iaW^.O lrYVY>edloteiy od joc .^n t t o the 

r»i«i i i twj rrvx^cat iampovement P w i n q i-*et weo the r it rnoa b e nece*i*<3n^ t<? w ^ i ^ vehic le t r e * 
a t thift locatior^ The entrance sho iTbe cj^oOedi off »o t na t rvfy:>ff HIM b e d i r e c t e d t*:? on 
ey i f t t inq c a t c h b a * i r nry^ owoy frorm the rr>acadarT> pavemen t An sed iment *ha i i b e p r e v e n t e d 
from e n t e r i n g c a t c h ba»in5 

Silt F e n c e 
^ n r T e n c e * Vvaii b e i ns ta l l ed m the l o c a t i o n * s p e c i f i e d a b o v e , around t o p * o i l * toc*cpi le areo*>. 
arsd a t the b a s e of a l l d»ft turbed « i o p e * 
R e f e r t o Si l t Pence D e t a i l f o r s p e c i f i c a t i o n * 

^-^^tQtion P r o t e c t i o n 
I tn ît ^»oii p\aoerr>^ir^x o\/Br ex i f t t lng t r e e * and shrub r o o t s t o a rrvaxlmum of 3 inches Use 
so i ls with loamy t e ^ t i ^ e s and g o o d s t ruc tu re Cons t ruc t s turdy f e n c e s , i^ood or s t e e l b o r r i e r s . 
or o t h e r p r o t e c t i v e d e v i c e s 9urro\fr)d\oq va luab le v e g e t a t i o n f r o m cons t ruc t ion equipment 
P l a c e fc)arriers f o r 0novcf> from t r e e s s o tha t t a l l equipment such as boctehoes anO dumptruc<ft 
d o no t c o n t a c t t r e e b r a n c h e s 

-<SonstruetIon limits should b e i den t i f i ed arx^ c l e a r l y morfced t o e x c l u d e equipment 
O b s t r u c t i v e a n d bro*c.en \orar)chcs should b e prvnecH proper\^. Exist ing v e g e t a t i o n should b e 
p r e s e r v e d i-ihere a t t a i n a b l e 

Land (Srading 
Finish land s u r f a c e s win b e g r a d e d as i n d i c a t e d on the p lans . A t o maximum, no rrtore than 
^ a c r e s of u n p r o t e c t e d so i l should b e exposed a t an\j or)e t ime. 

A r e a s t o b e f i l l ed shal l b e c l e a r e d , g r u b b e d , a n d s t r i p p e d of t o p s o l i . R e m o v e t r e e s , 
v e g e t a t i o n , r o o t s or o t h e r o b j e c t i o n a b l e m a t e r i a l . Flit m a t e r i a l shol l b e f r e e o f brush, rubbish 
r o c k s , logs, stumps, bui ld ing d e b r i s , a n d o t h e r o b j e c t i o n a b l e m a t e r i a l . F r o z e n m a t e r i a l sha l l 
not b e p\oced \r\ the f i l l nor shal l the f i l l m a t e r i a l b e p\acBd on o frozen foundat ion 

--Unless o the rw ise n o t e d , t e m p o r a r y s e e d b o r e so i l within I5 days of e x p o s u r e unless 
cons t ruc t ion will beg in within 3 0 days If cons t ruc t i on Is s u s p e n d e d , a r e a s shal l be s e e d e d 
a n d mulched Immediately. 

Finish g r a d i n g shal l con ta in a d e q u a t e g r a d i e n t s s o a s t o p r e v e n t w a t e r f r o m s tond inq or) the 
s u r f a c e o f lawns ^or m o r e than 2 4 hours a f t e r the end of o r a in fa l l 

-Topso i l r e q u i r e d f o r the es tab l i shment o f v e g e t a t i o n will b e s t o c k p i l e d in amount n e c e s s a r y 
t o c o m p l e t e f in ished g r a d i n g o f a i l e x p o s e d , non-sodded, a r e a s . 

-Areas^ which o r e t o b e t o p s o i l e d shal l b e s c a r i f i e d t o a minimum d e p t h o f t h r e e inches p r i o r 
t o placerr>ent of t o p s o l i . 

Dust Control 
-Cons t ruc t ion o p e r a t i o n s shal l b e schedu led t o minimize the amount of areo d ls tur t>ed a t one 
t ime B u f f e r areas* of v e g e t a t i o n shal l b e l e f t whe re p o s s i b l e The s i t e , Including haul roods and 
occe*'5 roQde, can b e s p r i n k l e d with w a t e r until the surface Is wet . The fo l l ow ing sproK^ 
o d h e s l v e s con b e used or\ minera l so i l s : 

M a t e r i a l 
Acry l ic Polymer 
L a t e x Emulsion 
Res in in w a t e r 

H a t e r Di lut ion 
q. l 
12.5.1 
4:1 

Type o f nozz le 
Coarse 6 p r a y 
Fine 5 p r a y 
Fine 'opro^ 

A p p l y Ga l lons per acre 
300 
2 3 5 
3 0 0 

T e m p o r a r y A n d Permanen t 5 e e d l n q s 
- S e e d i n g p r e p a r a t i o n includes r e m o v a l o f d e b r i s ar<^ o b s t a c l e s such a s roclcs and stumps, 

s c a r i f y so i l if c o m p a c t e d . Ad jus t pH t o b.O with lime. ar<^ f e r t i l i z e with bOO lbs o f 5 - I O - i O or 
equ i va l en t per acre. Alt d i s t u r b e d a r e a s shal l b e t e m p o r a r i l y s e e d if cons t ruc t i on d o e s no t 
resume in 15 days. 

- A p p l y pe rmanen t s e e d i n g a s I nd i ca ted on \ondscape plan. 

-App ly t e m p o r a r y s e e d i n g cons is t ing o f f ^ e g r a s s (annool or pe renn ia l ) a t 30 lbs per acre. 

-The optimum t ime f o r pe rmanen t s e e d i n g is in the sp r i ng f r o m March 2 i th rough May 2 0 , 
and in l a t e summer and ea r l y f a l l f r om August 2 5 t o O c t o b e r 15 Permanent s e e d i n g s nnay b e 
mode any t ime of year if properli^ mulched and a d e q u a t e mois ture Is pro\/\ded B r o a d c a s t i n g , 
d r i l l i ng with cul t lpocic t y p e seeder or h y d r o s e e d l n g are a c c e p t a b l e . 

Topsol lA^ulchtng 
r e v e g e t a t i o n will b e e s t a b l i s h e d , preserwe and a p p l y ex i s t i ng t o p s o l i and f r i a b l e f ine 

t e x t u r e d subsoi ls t ha t are s t r i p p e d dur ing e x c a v a t i o n Complete rough g r a d i n g and final 
g r a d i n g , a l lowing f o r d e p t h o f t o p s o l i t o b e added Sca r i f y a l l compact, s low p e r m e a b l e , 
medium and f ine t e x t u r e d subsoi l a r e a s , in soit a r e a s tha t are s t e e p e r than 5 percent, sca r i f y a t 
c»c>roximately r igh t ang les t o the slope R e m o v e r e f u s e , woody p lan t p o r t s , s t ones o\/er 3 
incnes in d i a m e t e r , and o t h e r Utter. 

-Topsoli sha l l have a minimum of 2 percent, and a maximum of 6 percent by weight o f f ine 
t e x t u r e d stcfc>le o rgan ic m a t e r i a l . Topsol i shal l h o v e not less tnan 2 0 percent fine t e x t u r e d 
m a t e r i a l ^passing the No. 2 0 0 sieve,) and not more than 15 p e r c e n t c lay. Topsol i shal l b e 
r e l a t i v e l y f r e e of s t ones o\/er I 1/2 inches in d i a m e t e r 

-TopsoH shal l b e placed at a uniform d e p t h of 4 inches f o r the steep slopes, and b inches f o r 
the lawn a r e a s . Topsoi i shal l not b e placed when it is p a r t l y frozen, muddy, nor on frozen 
s l o p e s or o\/er ice. snow, or s tand ing w a t e r . Topso i i p l a c e d a n d g r a d e d on s l o p e s steeper than 
5 p e r c e n t shal l b e p romp t l y f e r t i l i z e d , s e e d e d , mulched e n d s t a b i l i z e d by " t r a c k i n g " with su i tab le 
equlpn'ient 

-I f so i l is c o m p a c t e d or crusted, surface should b e loosened t o a t l eas t t w o inches by disfcing 
or o t h e r su i tab le me thods 

INSPECTION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 
-The owner or q u a l i f i e d r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f the owner shal l inspec t the e r o s i o n and sed iment 
c o n t r o l meosu res a t l eas t o n c e e v e r y 1 c a l e n d a r days a n d within 2 4 hours o f the end 
of a r a i n fa l l t ha t is 1/2 inch or of eater A t a minimum t h e s e measures include the d i s t u r b e d 
a r e a s o f the cons t ruc t i on s i t e , the a r e a s used f o r s t o r a g e o f m a t e r i a l s t ha t are eKposed to 
p r e c i p i t a t i o n and tha t hove not b e e n f inal ly s t ab i l i zed , the sed imen ta t i on bas in and o the r 
s t ruc tu ra l control measures , a n d the loca t ions whe re veh ic les en te r ana ex i t the s i te i^Shere 
p o r t i o n s of the cons t ruc t i on area h o v e t>een f inally s t ab i l i zed , inspect ion of such p o r t i o n s shal l 
b e c o n d u c t e d a t l eas t once e v e r y month until the en t i r e s i te is f inally s t ab i l i zed . 

-The t e r m "finatiy s t a b i l i z e d " means that alt the son d is turb ing ac t i v i t i es a t the s i te hove Oeen 
c o m p l e t e d , arud that a uniform pe renn ia l v e g e t a t i v e c o v e r with a densi ty o f '^0% ^or the area has 
b e e n e s t a b l i s h e d , or equ i va len t s tab i l i za t ion measures ^such a s the use of mulches or 
qeotextiies) ha\/e \oeen employed. 

MAINTENANCE f^OUlREMENTS AND SCHEEPULES 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 

Al l e r o s i o n and sed iment control measu res shal l b e inspected ^or s tab i l i t y and o p e r a t i o n 
fo l low ing e v e r y runoff p roduc ing ra in fa l l out in no case less than once e v e r y week Any n e e d e d 
report shal l b e m o d e immediate ly t o maintain a l l nrieasures as d e s i g n e d . 

"Sedimeni shal l b e r e m o v e d f r o m beh ind the sl i t f e n c e when it b e c o m e s q p p r o x i m a t e i y b 
mcl'ies deep at the f e n c e irtsure tha t no c o n c e n t r a t e d f l ows are d i r e c t e d t o w a r d s the f e n c e 
R e p l a c e the sUt f e n c e ^^^nen "bu lges" d e v e l o p tn tne f e n c e 

-A i l s e e d e d u r e o s st-iaii b e f e r t i l i z e d , r e - s e e d e d as necessa ry , a n d mulched t o maintain a 
v igorous , der»se v e g e t a t i v e c o v e r 

-Sediment sp i l l ed , d r o p p e d , or cashed onto ex i s t i ng macadam r o a d w a y s must b e r e m o v e d 
irrrneaiately. Al l sed iment shal l b e p r e v e n t e d f r o m e n t e r i n g the s t o r m dra ins . A d d i t i o n a l 
a g ^ y e g a t e shal l b e a d d e d t o the s t ab i l i zed cons t ruc t ion e n t r a n c e s as r e q u i r e d . 

Maintain dust control measures th rough d ry weather p e r i o d s until a l l d i s t u r b e d a r e a s are 
stat>i i ized 

rl EROSION < SEPIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 

^ ^ . ^ ATlOM PASIN 
insf>^. t t i ^ \err^,:>rxitf\^ sed imen ta t ion bas»n fo r the * i rst thre i^ ' • a f t e r con*t . en an 
rTnnt^ni ^vl«^* t h ^ r e o ^ t e r v^d after ma jo r s to rms inspect ion j /»«» shal l mc ^ " c i r m g 
the ^nni-vrilr/rient f o r s * ^^ l dence , ^ro^\on. c roc* 'mg , t r e e g rowth , and the pres^nre of m ^ r o w i n g 
animals i nspec t ion shall a l so include the cond i t ion of the cn;tiet control s t ruc tu re rT\d the pond 
f1ta\n Also. Inspec t fo r the accumulat ion o f sed iment ; the a d e q u a c y o f e r o s i o n control measures 
in t>>e con t r i t x j to ry dra^nnqe orea-. and the n^i^op^icy o f cy>arw\e^ eros\an c o n t r o l measures oit 
the porv1i'5 o t j t i e t s 

Establ ishment of t r e e s and woody shrt^^s shal l be p r e v e n t e d on the emban»r,ments and bu f fe r 
a r e o s t ^ p e r i o d i c mowing (d least four t imes a \fear) M o r e f r e q u e n t mowing may b e d e s i r a b l e 
f o r aes the t i c pv . rposes 

-Debr is and utter sha l l b e r e m o v e d p e r i o d i c a l l y f r o m the pond and sur ro i ind inq a r e a s 
Remove defcr ls f r o m aro^r)d the ou t le t control s t ruc tu re as n e c e s s a r y t o p r e v e n t c l o g g i n g 

Soi ls may slump a n d erode f r om Naffer a r e a s surrounding t h r pond, i ts s ide s l o p e s , or from 
the pond's impoundment or embankments , if this cx^cur^, the area must b e reqraded and the 
v e g e t a t i o n r e - e s t a b l i s h e d R e - p o s l t l o n channel r\p-rap If d i s l o d g e d by s t o r m w o t e r d i s c h a r g e 

-Per iod ica l ly Inspec t in lets f o r acci^T>ulatlon o f sed iment and r e m o v e a c c o r d i n g l y 
Remove occi^muioted sediment f r o m the por)d when \0% of the pond copac\txfnas t?een 
exhaus ted 

F L O H MAX e- ^-€'SH SP^AClf«) 
A . ! V = ^ 

4" VFPT lCA i . FA<:.r 
' ^ : f^Ax. <l TO<i 

X 36" MIN. FENCE POST 

HOVFN HIRF rf=Nr.P ri4 1/2 ^AU<<^ MIN. 
6 " f ^ S H SPAClNe; INITH f̂ U r p p c i . O t H 

BEPC^INe PETAIL 

DRAINAGE AREA NO MORE THAN 1/4 ACRE PER lOO FEET OF S T R A H BALE DIKE 
POR SLOf=^S LESS THAN 23% FMBFP FILTFR CLOTH 

MIN. 6" INTO ©ROUND 

L'Nr^lSTURBEP 

36" MIN. FENCE POSrS, 
: ^ I V F N MIN. le- INTO 
OROLWD 

^•€l<WT OF F I L T W 
' 16" MIN 

^ - a*' MIN 

AN©LE FIR5T 5TAICE T O I - ^ R P 
PREVIOUSLY L A I D B A L E 

SECTION PERSPECTIVE VIEH 

SILT PENCE PETAIL 

BOUNP B A L E S P L A C E P ON CONTOUR 

2 R E - B A R 5 , STEEL PlC<ETS. OR 2 " x 2 " STAKES 
1 1/2' TO 2* IN eROUNP. PRIVE STAKES FLUSH 
WITH B A L E S 

NOT TO SCALE 

o O N b T R U C r i O N S P E C I F I C A T I O N S 

I ^-*9VEN HIRE FENCE ^̂ O BE FASTENEP SECURELY TO FENCE POST^ 
HITH k^lRF TIES OR STAPLES 

2. FILTER CLOTH TO BE F=A5TENEP SECURELY TO HOVEN WIRE FENCE 
WITH TIES SPACEP EVERY 2 4 - AT TOP AND MID SECTION. 

3 WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY 
SHALL BE OVERLAPT^EP BY 51X INCHES ANP FOLPEP 

4 MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEPEP ANP MATERIAL 
REMOVEP WHEN "BULeES" PEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE, 

POSTS: 

03 % OR STEEPER, 
PEPENPENT ON 
TOPOeRAPHY. 

ANCHORING DETAIL 

STRAH BALE P K E 
NOT TO SCALE 

CONSTRUCTION S P E C I F I C A T I O N S 

1. B A L E S SHALL BE PL/KCEP AT THE TOE OF A SLOPE OR ON THE CONTOUR AhC? IN A ROW WITH 
ENPS T ieHTLY ABUTTINe THE APJACENT B A L E S 

2. EACH BALE SHALL BE EMBEPPEP IN THE SOIL A MINIMUM OF (4) INCHES, ANP P L A C E P SO 
THE BINPINaS ARE HORIZONTAL. 

3. BALES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHOREP IN PLACE BY EITHER TWO STAGES OR R E - B A R S 
PRIVEN THROU(3H THE BALE. THE FIRST STAKE IN EACH BALE SHALL BE PRIVEN TOWARP 
THE PREVIOUSLY L A l P BALE AT AN AN<3LE TO FORCE THE BALES TO<3ETHER. STAKES SHALL 
BE PRIVEN FLUSH WITH THE BALE. 

4 . INSPECTION SHALL BE FREOUENT ANP REPAIR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE MAPE PROMPTLY 
AS NEEPEP. 

5. BALES SHALL BE REMOVEP WHEN THEY HAVE SERVEP THEIR USEFULNESS SO A S NOT TO 
BLOCK OR 1»-1PEPE STORM FLOW OR P R A l N A e E . 

STEEL EITHER "T" OR XI" 
TYPE OR 2" HARDWOOD 

FENCE. 
WOVEN INIRE, 14 1/2 <5UA<3E 
b" MAX. MESH OPENlNe 

FILTER CLOTH. 
FILTER X, MIRAFI lOOx, 
5TAB(LtNKA TI40N OR 
APPROVEP EOUAL 

PREFABRICATED UNIT: 
<3EOFAB, ENVIROFENCE, OR 
APPROVEP EOUAL 

x^ NN" 
v N ^ 

\ N 

OUTLET AS REOUIREP 
SEE ITEM a BELOW 

E X C A V A T E P 
AREA 

PLAN VIElAl 

SO' 

6 " MIN. 

EXISTING 
(5ROUNP 

EXISTING 
GROUND 

* 

MOUNTABLE BERM 

FILTER-
CLOTH 

PROFILE 

2:1 SLOPE ^ \ 
OR FLATTER \ 

Sl^^LE A SWALE B 
DIMENSION C r 1' 

DIMENSION P 4' 6 

P ( MINJ 
^ LEVEL 

SECTION 

o z 

z 
JL_ ~" I y^^^T^^^f^H^ 

^ 2:1 SLOPE 
OR FLATTER 

SO' 

MOUNTABLE BERM 

EXISTING 
&ROUNP 

TEMPORARY SWALE PETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

C O N S T R U C T I O N S P E C I F I C A T I O N S 

^ 

LU 
o 

SWALE TO SEPIMENT TRAPPING 

A L L TEMPORARY SWALES SHALL HAVE UNINTERRUPTEP POSITIVE (SRAPE 
rO AN OUTLET 

P IVERTEP RUNOFF FROM PISTURBEP A R E A S SHALL BE CONVEYEP TO A STORM 
INLET SEPIMENT TRAP 

P IVERTEP RDHOFF FROM AN UNPISTURBEP AREA SHALL OUTLET PiRECTLY 
INTO AN UNPISTURBEP S T A B l L l Z E P A R E A AT NON-EROSIVE VELOCITY 

ALL TREES. BRUSH, STUMPS, OBSTRUCTIONS, ANP OTHER OBJECTABLE 
MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVEP ANP p i S P O S E P OF SO A S NOT TO INTERFERE 
WITH THE PROPER FUNCTIONING OF THE SWALE 

THIE SWALE SHALL BE E X C A V A T E P Of^^ SHAPED TO LINE. CSRAPE, ANP CROSS 
A C T I O N A S R fOUIREP TO MEET THE CRITERIA SPECIFlEP HEREIN ANP BE FREE 
OF BAN»c- PROJECTIONS OR OTHE^ IRREOULARITIES WHICH WILu IMPEPE NORMAL 
FLOW 

FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED BY EARTH MOVING ECJUIPMENT 

ALL EARTH REMOVEP ANP NOT NEEPEP ON CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE P L A C E P 
c ^ THAT IT WILL NOT INTERFERE WITH T^. FUNCTIONING OF THE SWALE 

PLAN VIEH 

PLAN VIEN 

E X C A V A T E P A R E A E X C A V A T E P A R E A 

y 

EXCAVATED PERTH 
MIN. f ' MAX. 2 ' 
BELOW TOP OF INLET 

a- STABILIZATION SHALL BE A S PER THE CHART BELOW: 

TYPE Of 
TREiATMEN-^ 

2 

3 

CHANNEL SWALfc A 
G R A P E rs AC OR t ESS; 

C b 3 .0 % SEEL^ AND STRAW MULCH 

3 1-S.O 9b SeEP ANP STRAW r-l*LoH 

5».i-^.0 % SEEP USING JUTE OR 

&A-20 % i JNEP 4'&' R I P - R A P 

SWALE B 
(b AC . TO IP ACJ 

SEFP ANP STRAi^ MULCH 

SEEP U S I ^ ^ JJTE 0 « 
EXCELSIOR 

LINEP R I P - R A P 4 " 8^' 
RECYGLEP CON^ «FTF 
EQUIVALENT 

LINED RIP R A P b e>" 

f A 
r iON ANP REQUIRED MAINTENANCE l-lUST Bfc P i a o v i P E P AFTER 

STABlLlZEP CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PETAIL 
NOT TO 6c A t e 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

I STONE SIZE - USE 2 " STONE, OR RECLAIMEP OR R E C Y C L E P CONCRETE ECXJtVALENT. 

2 . LENGTH FIFTY (bO) FEET 

3. THICKNESS - SIX (b) INCHES. 

4 WIDTH FIFTEEN (15^ FEET, BUT NOT LESS THAN TNE FULL WIPTH AT POINTS WHERE 
INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS 

3 FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE. 

b HJWrACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FL_OWING OR P lVERTEP TOWARD CONSTRUCTION 
ENTRANCES SHALL BE P lRECTEP TO A SWALE PISCHARGING TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING 
PEVICE. P R J O V I P E A MOUNTABLE BfcRM WITH 5: i SLOPES 

7 MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION i ^ l C H WILL 
P R t V E N I TRACICING OR F'LOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAY ALL SEPlMfcNT 
SPILLEP, PROPPEP, WASHEP OR TRACTEP ONTO ROADWAY MUST BE REMOVEP 
i M M F n i A T F i T 

e> i^it(>i / t m c L t />iAt?niNt-y It; REQUlRtL/, M ^ l A L L BE DONE ON AN AREA STABi : 
STONE ANP WHICH PRAlt^fe iNTO AN APPROVED SEPIMENT TRAPPING DEV lC t 

q P F R l O P i r U^Jt^-C.r\oU AND NFFDFP MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH RAIN. 

GRAVEL - SUPPORTED BY 
HARDWARE CLOTH TO ALLOW 
DRAINAGE AND RESTRICT 
SEDIMENT MOVEMENT 

5El!!""'l"!:^nf-:iri-t|t-!!|^"^l'|-!l! 

SECTION 

I 

EXCAVATEP PROP INLET PROTECTION PETAIL 
T O H N O F N E H kSINP>SOR P L A N N I N G B O A R P 

S T A M P OF A P P R O V A L 

NOT TO SCALE 

L C ^ N t ^ ' r ^ ^ i iON S H t o i ^ i c A l n^NS 

i. CLEAR rv¥E. AREA OF ALL DEBRIS IHAT WILL HINDER E x c A v A l l O N 

2 G R A P E APPROACH TO THE INLET UNIFORMLY AROUND THE BASiN 

3 WEEP HOLES SHALL BE PROTECTED BY GRAVEL 

: »; STABILIZATION OF CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE ARfcA, -^t A l W t t F 
^ S, FILL BASIN WITH STABLE SOIL TO FINAL GRADE c^Of-IPACI 11 

HROP^RLY ANL> STABILIZE WITH PERMANENT SfcEPING 

[BStTt H IN DSUBWVtSlfW PlOT IIWE tKBNHf 
APraOVAL GRANICO BY 10WN OF NEW WINDSOR 

M.-a L ' ^ " • " 

/ A ' o ^ , 
^ C 

Mhavi/ B n g l n e e r i n q 
jnsu l t ing Eng ineers 

/4 4 Bro^^ay Ne^ft/Dur y i 

U iŝ t lt*<Al.tw*K Ok 4UU» liUN to 1HI!> UOCou, • 
J9 ? O ^Hl NkW TOKK S l A T t t'DUCATlOM . ,, 

f>f^FS IH£ OMlGtK 
AN ' " 
NOl IKUfc 

• ACSIWH 

XA f lON Of 

Nt 

tU 'Y l ^ iU i l ^V9^ ^0^W INQNttKlNQ 

>tl P«U*-t^*>iON 

l-lfcA 

Orgi^n R / J - ^ J 

C h e c k e d Ry: ^ - ^ ^ 

Scoi« 1 " - •• 

nm. 7 - 1 b l a a b 

EROSION € 5EPIMENT CONTROL 
PETAIL5 ANP SPECIFICATIONS 

Pf o t e c 1 
NEM RfcTAIL C E N T E R 
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l« 
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EXl5TlMe 

N/F L A N D ^ Of^ 

CENTRAL HUC^SON 
<3AS $ ELECTRIC 

CCPRP. 

S 

u 

0 

he- 5 -

ife" H -

15" ST. 

I LEtSENP 

NEH 

f lOljNDAfPY 

? A D J P^OPFRT"^ LINE 

CATCH BASIN 

':^ANlTAKr MANHOLE 

F L ECTRiC MANHOLE 

HYDRANT 

HATER V A L V E 

UTILITY POLE 

Sl(3NAL POLE 

~ " SANITARY SEINER 

— HATER MAIN 

— STORM SEHER 

UNDERcSROt^D CABLE 
r v CABLE 

— UNDEReROUND ELECTRIC 

f3AS MAIN 

CHAIN LlN»c FENCE 

SISN 

TELEPHONE BOX 

HOOPED LINE 

r 

191 

n 

*^" S 

ft>" H -

15" ST-

>?T 

• î ,r-5HiNrr F^A^^IN 

SANlTA»?Y MANMOl.E 

SANITARY D R O P MANHOLP 

V A L V E 

• '«=>P v A i VE 

HYDRANT 

Ft A P E D END SECTION 

SANITARY S E ^ ^ R 

HATER MAIN 

REDUCER 

STORM DRAIN 

F L A R E D END SECTION 

FITTIN(3 H/ THRUST B L 0 C < 

RETAINING HA, 1 

DIVER-SlON b H A L b 

^-KX^OEO LINE 

POLE H / LUMINAiRE 

H A L L PAIC LUMINAIRE 

NOTES 

I. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION (VFP.O)- SECTION I I^B O^ THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE L A H , ARTICLE 3 6 OF T H E ^ S E N E R A L BUSINESS L A H AND INDUSTRIAL 
CODE RULE 5 3 REQUIRES (2) HOR<lN(S D A Y S NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION, DRILLING 
OR BLASTING, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CALL CENTER TEL, No. I -e>00-*^62-1^62 . 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE UTILITY MARKINGS. 

THE CONTRACTORS ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE i^ACT THAT UNION AVENUE 
CONTAINS UNDERGROU^4D ELECTRIC, HATER. TELEPHONE. CABLE TV AND GAS. THE. 
LOCATIONS OF THESE UTILITIES SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE, AND MAY 
REQUIRE RELOCATION DUE TO RIGHT-OF-HAY AND SITE GRADING. PRIOR TO 
COMMENCING SITE HORJC, TEST PITS SHALL BE E X C A V A T E D TO LOCATE UTILITIES 
FOR CONFLICTS HITH NEH SITE HORK 

3. THE HATER SERVICES INDICATED ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PJRPOSES ONLY THE 
ACTUAL uOCATION AND SIZE OF THE HATER SERVICES SHALL BE DETERMINED AT 
THE TIME OF A P P L r i N G FOR A BUILDING PERMIT 

4 ^r^HE^^ REQUIRED, APPROPRIATE B A C ^ F L O H PREVENTION DEVICES SHALL BE 
f=^HOV\OEV ON THE HATER SERVICE LINES IN ACCORDANCE H I T H THE LATEST 
EDITION OF N.Y.S. DEPT. OF HEALTH PUBLICATION "CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL". 
B A C < F L O H PREVENTION DEVICES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A LICENSED 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 

CATCH 
BASIN No 

II 

12 
13 
\4 

15 
16 

n 
\3 
iq 

2 0 
• 21 

22 
23 
2A 

* 2 5 
2 6 
21 
2b 

2<\ 

30 
* 3 l 

3 2 
« 3 3 

CATCH BASIN SCHEDULE 
1 

RIM E L E V . j INV IN F R O M 

2e>4.0 2 1 5 ^ 0 

2eo.^ 
2^1.6 j 271.35 
2e>2.a> t 
2e>0£> 
2a'2.f i ' 

2e>03 
2e>\^ 
2l<^3 

2ni.o 
214.0 

21t>.'05 

215.\0 
2 1 4 . 4 0 
2 7 3 ^ 0 
272.75 
266.75 

211-1 1 
2113 
21b 3 
212.0 
21<^4 
21^ .4 

212.*^ 

211.3 

2 1 6 ^ 
2 6 1 . 0 
2 6 4 . 0 
2 6 3 3 

273 3 0 
2 6 5 6 5 

275 3 0 

2 6 2 7 5 
266 3 0 

2 6 0 . 0 0 
2 5 ^ . 0 0 
2 5 e . 6 0 

OB Ho \0 

CB No 12 

CB No 13 

CB No. 15 
CB No. II 
CB No l e 
CB No. iq 

o.c.s. 

CB No. 22 
FB No 21 

CB No. 2 6 

FB No. 25 
CB No. 27 

FB No 2 ^ 
FB No 31 

CB No. 3 2 

1 « DENOTES FLUSHING BASIN 

INV IN 
• " • • ' ••' • 

2 7 6 . 3 0 

2 7 6 .OO 
2 7 4 . 3 0 

2 7 3 ^ 5 
2 6 ^ 0 0 

26f i».00 

2 6 3 . 5 0 

F R O M 

CB No. 14 

CB No. 16 
CB No. 17 

CB No. 2 3 
CB No. 24 

CB No. 2& 

CB No. 3 0 

iNV OUT 

275 i>0 
277 .£>5 

277.tO 
21<^.00 
21Z>30 

2ie>.oo 
275. lO 
213 <^0 
213.20 
272.75 
2 6 6 75 
275 .OO 
274 .50 
2 7 3 . 0 0 
2 6 5 i>5 
2 7 6 . 0 0 
2 7 5 ^ 5 
2 6 ^ . 5 0 

262.75 

273 OO 

2e>ooo 
2^.00 
23bjhO 

SANITARY S E I A E R MANHOLE SCHEDULE 
MANHOLE I 

No 

« 1 

2 

3 

^ 
5 1 

RiM ELEV. 

2 ^ 0 ^ 

21<^A 
2e>04 
2bOh 

2ao.4 

INV. IN F R O M 

2e>h.OO 

26130 
2e^.20 
210.10 
212 40 

MH No. 2 

MH No. 3 
MH No. 4 
MH No. 5 

MH No. 6 

• DENOTES O^^OP MANHOLE 

iNV. iN 

2 7 4 . 0 0 

• 

F R O M 

MH No. 7 

!NV OUT 

265 .eo 
261. lO 
2 6 ^ . 0 0 
2 7 0 . 5 0 
2 7 2 . 2 0 

T O k ^ O F N E H / 4 I N P S O R P L A N N I N G B O A R P 
c , 7 A M P Of- A P P R r v A L 

BSITE KAN QSUBmVISIONntOUtN[0ttAMCE 
APPROVAL GKANUD BY lOWN Of H\ W WIN|v>OR 

MAY 2 \'^^'} 

rUMViny 

UTILITY PLAN 

l ' '^. ' i t-*.t 
Nt^ k tTAlL CENTER 

H!PA ASSOCIATES, LLC 

i^lNL>36**<i HK'p i ' iHAi ^Oi^ Ot NfcVM *^iNt^^>.^, NT 

e> 

Pf C'je<.^ N' 

^-niin tllMlllfU'lil^iainrlliif'-'-—"'^"'"-"-"-""—illlTKI-ir - - IT iir- lniMMMMItinirr5 S^^^^^^^^^^^^^S uituiaa«aMCHMle 



1 1 
Li(5HTIN(3 SCHEDULE 

Mr ' 
^1Af?^ 1 i.U' 

I 1 

. J 

L 3 

l.-* 

L'^ 

L6 

t.1 

I fi^ 

L^ 

v\o 

VM 

ALL 

• # « 

V 
^ ^ 

1 

• • 

\r m % 

•» # 

A 
0 © 

(7) % o, 

I J) m ^(T 

(2) • ' lO* 

(•2J • *^0^ 

(3) • <10^ 

0) 

(2) • '^O* 

o; 

(\) 

(\) 

(3) • I20* 

• VX^^IN(3 ^ ^ t ^ t ' 

4 ^ •,,- . i - j A 1 4 1 

2 5 0 HA ' ' H,P.5, 

4 0 0 HA^ ' HP 5. 

400 HA ^ HP.5 

4 0 0 HATT HPS. 

AOO HATT HP.5. 

I50 HAT- MPS 

4 0 0 HA ' • ' - "P^ 

2 3 0 HA^ ' MPS 

I50 HATT H.PS. 

( 'A; 4 0 0 HATT HP.S. 

(B) *fOO HATT H.P.5. 

2b PT 

4 0 FT 

30 r-r 

30 PT. 

30 r-r 

20 FT 

3 0 FT. 

2b FT 

15 FT. 

4 0 FT. 
3 0 FT. 

LIJMINAIRE5 ARE 5AR SERIES, EXCEl iNF 

N/F L A N P 5 O F 

CENTRAL HUC>50N 
©AS 4 ELECTRIC 

COHP. 

. 

. i^HTlHe ' > 0 L F 

til v\i\ y t 

- L " ^ 

^ ' - FINI5M 

•F> BARE '^TRAhC'EP 

HIRE 

3/4- X fi'-O' 
oOPPER GLAD 
GROUND «C)C> 

3 / * ' C^AMFB* 

f^T P fR POLF MF«« '5 
- • • A l l o w s 

!• R i a i D dALVANfZEP k 
lM7eP/9*?OUND CONtXJiT T 

W/ (A) t yiJ •3 TIES • 6" O.C 
ABOVE -^RAPE I 12* OJC. 
BELOW a R A P E 

2 4 " DIA. 

LI(SHTPOLE BASE DETAIL 
NOT TO 5CALF 

4" SOUARE STRAI(3HT 
STEEL POLE 

H 

N/F L A N D S O F 

ANTChCLLI 

oONC POLE BASE 
SEE DETAIL 

^ L L M I N A I R E (PREFER 
T O L K S H T I N e 
SCHEDULE; 

lU 

I 
O 

LU 
- I 
0 

i 

( 3 R A D E 

H A N D H O L E 

I 
I I 

LI(3HTPOLE DETAIL 
NOT TO S C A L E 

TOPSN OP NEH HlNPS<9K PLANNlUa B O A R P 
<^,TAMP --^F A P P R O V A i 

APPROVAL 

ft A N t l l ^ 

GKANUDBY lOWN Of MW 

Hht 2 1999 

. ^ / ^ 
( 

Ul(3HTIN<3 P L A N 

Protect 
Uti^ Ut^^ 

mPA ASSOCIATES, LLC 
HteWHlAr TOWN Of- NfcHl H 

Pr (̂1 jt< t N' 

9703 



{ rocNp 

^ 7' CONTOUR 

N E H 

o 

» » ^ « Y 

A P J PROPERTY- I iNE 

CATCH BAS 'N 

FLUSHtNe BASIN 

'-.AKM * A t > ' ^AK^H/ >l f 

HATER V A L V E 

I tTIl (TV C3(9l f_ 

•( - N f • ^ ^ A ^ . i 

HOOPED L'NF 

r 
FINISHED a R A P f 

r. ATr M BA^->IN 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

V A L V E 

F L A ^ t P fcNP t J t c n o N 

LI(3MT POLE 

DIVERSION SHALE 

HOOPED LINE 

f ^LANTINO NOTES 1 
At I r*! ANT MATERIA! S TP BE OT M | ( < H ^ S ^ r^ jA l i^r- Nl^«=iF»r c^^r^HN ^^^OCM 

? RETTR ^:> rNr^^lNtfcRlNe DKAHiNe-^'^ f ' V i o v ic^ ANT f .Xc-Av A* ic>N \'(J^ LCK, A M( ^N f vf 
MECHANICAL I UTILITY LINFS « •^TRtAT.Tl^ES - iF A CONFLICT EXISTS, CONTRACTOR 
SHALL NOTIFY i ANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR SlAS^ESTEP CHAN(SFS 

' ALL PLANT PtTS TO BE B A o r F I L L E D H»TH TOPSOIL MIXED HITH 0-20-0 FEfPTlLlZER 
AT THE RATE c9F ^ ) POUNDS P E « Y A R D , 

4 A i . i rRF.e PITS • SHRUB BEDS TO BE MULCHED HITH 3 ' [:>EEP FRESH CUT SHREPPED 
BARK \A)LC>^. 

1 '••' A n TREES TO BE PLANTED < ^^TAKFP A*^ PFR DETAIL 

n Au i AkpA-,-^ i ' i3e SEEDhi < '^ n^DL 'L i - AK(. i v. R E c E l V f A MINIMUM OF 6 ' OF 
TOPSOH '« CiO» POUNPS ÔF i O ' ^ 0 - i 3 FERTILIZER PER \000 SO FT 

ALL P L A N i MATERIA, 
TIME OF PLANTING. 

! if J ' A p AK^TP-f-r-1 r/-^t; A i->c:|^i. ^f) ,"iP /'! 1 V p A * ^ P R O M THE 

^ ir ANT t-^'^'^^^'A^^^{..^ EXIST-^ B F ^ H E F N TMF P L A N « P I A N ^ I. '̂ -^ T ^ F P L A N S H A L L 

iSOVERN 

^->YMDQL 

t ^ 

•ji 

i 

1 ' i i 

t 

r^ 

1 
1 ( •< 

1 f A 
1 

i " • 
1 1-

' H 

BOTANICAL NAME 

LK3UIPAMBAR S T V R A C I F L U A 

r a J E R O B C<:>CCiNhA 

ZELKOVA SERRATA 

M A L U S SARiSENTi 

PVRUS CALLERlANA 

*^UNi;S "THJNPERCLOUD" 

PINUS STROB iS 

P iCFA AB iES 

EUONYf^fS ALATVS COMPACT A 

JUNIF^RUS SAN JOSF 

TAXUS HIC<SI 

1 PLANT 
m I M . f ^ 1 ^ ' 

( .<>MHON NAMF 

S H E E T ^ i M 

S C A R L F T 0A¥ 

JAPANESE ^'EL^.OVA 

S A R ^ ^ N T S CRABAPPLE 

B R A D F O R D PEAR 

• • ^ H I M : > E R C L O U P " PLUM 

EASTERN HHITE PtNE 

N O R H A r SPRUCE 

L ^ H A R F H I N ^ ^ E P E U O N Y M U S 

SAN JOSF Ji>*iPER 

HICKS rE\^ 

LIST 

( . 'QUANTITY 

. 

> t y 

•^ 

1 

A 

b 

X ^ 

h\ 

1*^^ 

T 

] 
J : / [ 

2 \/T V C A L 

2 1/2' 3 . .A i 

2 ' O " ^" ^ Ai 

2 ' . • -̂ * o A i . 

2 1/2' ^ A i 

;? '̂ ' \o' HT. 

^ • ' ' -

,•- ^ u r 

2 1/2' - 3' HT 

1^ " • 2 ' " SPD, 

P . /p Mt 

J 
RF^t^Afr?^ --, j 

1 B • B PULL vCAP, HFL l BRANCHED 1 

F3 1 B rULI. HEAD, HEl i B R A N C H F D 1 

' r.̂  ^ " rr.,,̂  , * - ^AP, H E L I BRANr MFT"^ ^ 

\t- I y f-ULL t ^ L L BRANCHEr 

B I B FU.L HEAr* HEM B R A N ^ M ^ , . ; 

B • B FULL HEAD, HELL BRANCHED : 

B • B FUi.L 1 DENSE TO (3ROUNI~ , 

B « B RA.I « DENSE T o (3ROIJND , 

B 1 B RA-L 1 HELI. PRANCHEP 
i 

2 (SAL CONT RJLL « DENSE 1 

P f P FULL « DENSE 

BANK STABILIZATION NOTES 

1 ALL BANKS ARP TO EM! SEEDED HTPRAULlCALLT SEED ^O BE MIXED HITH HATER. 
FERTILIZER. \^\k.Ck^ AND TAC<lFlER. 

2 SEEP MIXTURE: 4 0 % RELlENT HARI :> FESCUE 
4 0 % JAMESTOHN 11 CHEHIN(3S FESCUE 
20 % PALMER II PERENNIAL RYE(3RASS 
APPLIEP O 5 POUNDS PER l ; :>00 S.F 

FERTILIZER: I O - 6 - 4 AF'PLlEP • lO POUNPS PER I P O O S F 

MULCH: CELLULOSE HOOD FIBER APPLIEP • 35 POUNPS PER IC>00 S.F. 

TAC<IFIER: APPLIEP AS PER MANUFACTURERS REC. 

3 MIXEP SLURRY IS TO BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF I 5 0 <5ALLONS PER ACRE IN AN 
EVEN THOROUan COVER ON ALL BAN<S, 

<' 

•r 

- r^T^ 

;. • • • . . : . / . ' •'* '^ • ' . ' V •• .• •' OONCRETE SIPEHALK:, / . : - . • . . , ' ' . ' •' * - v V - : 

(9RASS 

EP(3E OF TRAVEL 
HAY 

P A Y L I L T 

- - B R I C < TERRACE 

TRAFFIC Sl(3NAi 
E 

POLE O 

\ 

• • t ' ' 

M A C A D A M SHCHJLDER 

WINDSOR HI(3HHAY C N . Y S . ROUTE 31) 

2 BENCHES 
CTTP EACH 
S IDE; 

TRAFFIC S I 6 ^ A L 
BOX 

3 ' HICSH H A L L S OF 
STACKED STONE 

UTILITY POLE 

J 

N/F LANDS O^ 

WINC>£OR CREST 
CONDOMINIUMS 

/ HOODED AREA 
^O REMAIN 

AREA TO REMAIN IN 
NATIJRA^L STATE 

. A ^ 

BE PE^VXle>Hf:^ 

LOT I OF SUBPIVISIQN OF L A I ^ S 
OF RPA ASSOCIATES. LLC 

AREA - 12.^*^1 ACRES 

LOT I OF S iePIV IS ION 
OF LANPS OF 

RPA ASSOCIATES. LLC 
AREA - I2<^^t ACRES 

H O O P E P AREA 
TO REMAIN 

-,aL 

f ^ v b « 

?e>r 

FENCE 'pLA'BLIr 
*=Ai:P' 

3EfcX' BAisi» .̂ INITM FIBER ?iULC< 
XiMP'r '='E* A':RE- MIXEP 

u 

'S^-
1 ^ 

i J S g t ^ : 

A R E A TO REMAIN IN 
NATURAL STATE 

HTD^O -r^EEr' 6ANk: NiTM 

WITH TAo<iFIFP 

•=• H i P t <3RA6e-
^ i N p r s^'^ALE 

I^ioE HlsH 

S 

AREA TO BE STABILIZED 
H/ TOPSOIL AND SEED 

X 

'^. 

AREA TO BE STABILIZED 
W TOPSOIL ANP SEED 

\ 

J 5 
3 0 

^ 

? • 

LANDSCAPE PLAN 

N.Y.S. ROUTE 3 2 / UNION AVE. INTERSECTION 
sr.A, v ^"--7r 

N/F LANr"^. OF 

CENTRAL HUDSON 
<SAS « ELECTRIC 

CORP. 
p p » ^ 

REINF. RUBBER HOSE 

2 C3A. HIRE - THISTED 

• ^ (2) CEDAR S T A < E S -
DRIVE O ANeLE AND 
D R A H VERTICAL 

©RAVEL 
PAR>CIKk3 

AREA TREE H R A P 

?d A 

IO,*25 S.F. 

F.F E t E V . 2fi»2 0 

•••••Pf 
^ 

:S f i k 
2Tn: 

t f ^ 

4 ^ 
MPT 

^ 
:zE 

3" DEEP SHREDDED 
B A R K MULCH 

6 " SAUCER 

NA= LANDS OF 

ANTONELLI 

ROLL B A C < BURLAP 1/3 

TOPSOIL BACKFILL 

' O TREE PLANTINcS DETAIL 

:.A^ 

v v i 

— 3 0 ' FLAC' ROLE 
H/ FLA67 

NOT TO SCALE 

P A 1 LiL 
3a> n 

\ 

VT 

t^lNDSOR HIGHWAY 
(N.Y.S. ROUTE 3 2 ) 

^ 

'^ BENCHES-
ITYP.J 

BRICK TERRACe 
^ 0 

3 S T A O ^ E D STONE 
HALL 

I L 

y 

H/l^ LMD^ OF 

EVANS 

NA L ANI ^ 

BARKER 

N y i ANI.>^. . >» 

MARRULLO 
4 

N/F L ANr>S C^f' 

HEUMAN 
N.-r 

HETER ^ 

Si/»^ I ANL>=> Of 

CARMEN 
CORREA 

N/l=- I A K P e OP 

BUC/CIARELL 

M 

TOl^N -'^ N t l N HINL^SC">i PL ANNINc-
T A M P O^ A P P R O V A L 

r s < - A R p 

p. 
D R I M 

A 

PAR*k iN (3 A k l l r A 

APPROVAL GKANUO BY lOWN 01 NfW WIN0-.O.V 

PlANNINGbJ 

BY 

MAY 2 19^ 

WILLIAM JOHNSON - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 

2350 CLEARVIEW AVE. 

SOUTHOLD. N Y 11971 

5 1 6 - 7 6 5 - 1 7 9 3 

UNAUlHOk l / tL ; A! HKATh KL>OinoN HIS DOCUAtfNI lb A ^ 4 ( X A T H 
A ''S'y ' •• t : UUCATiOW l.Aj|f, 

I W ( ^ THL Of tH)^^ UUCUMtN' «* ' ' »Av. >Jti^(U 
S. i ANf AN . ̂ L Of ^Wt ST AWP 0 » t '. St Ai O tMfc 
i^KO k ̂ ;»;>iUNAt t NU^^a:th i>HALt ^iO' ''^N-^^iotwi [; . A..U T«ut f o n t b. 

llyl I UtN< 

.tON 
j * r - J ' 

J r o ^ i n g 

L A K L ^ t ? O A K L K L A N 

ie< 
NfckN kETA t 1 ^ , ' 1" ^^ 

I^FA ASSOCIA-^S . LLC 
'K N 



EXISTING 

EROSION ^ 5EDIMENT CONTROL 
MPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

GC^TROL I M P L E M E N T A T K : ^ S- . E 

A prm'Con^tfvct\on con fe rence with c o n t r a c t o r s arxi/or s i *?cont ractors shall t « he ld one 
weefcr p r i o r t o commencing con^tr\jct)cr\ m 1<W/̂  

2 Review the drawing en t i t l ed ''Ero^^on Contro\ Pian-*^>ase r t o identify a r e a s of s i te 
d ls t i ^honce and those a r e a s which are scheduled t o remain imdfsturbed Pe imeo te the limits of 
the undisturbed a r e a s m the f i e l d with f l ogqmg, and protect those t r e e s which can remam 
C lear and qf^yJb the a r e a s t o b « r e - g r a d e d , and s tockp i l e topso l i . 

install the s tab i l i zed const ruct ion entranoe 

4. Install sUt fence a long the b a s e of the propo^>ed embrr^vments on union Avenue, 
Windsor Highway, and the Temporary Sedm^n to t i on Bosm FVr,avate a\ana propo^^^d 
divers ion swole d ischarg ing to Catch Basms i4 and 16, and utilize e x c a v a t e d mater ia l f o r 
embankments o f Temporart j Sedimentat ion Basin. Install silt fence and d ivers ion swale 
d ischarg ing t o Catch Bosms 14 and 16 instal l s tone rip-rqc? (dbO^& inches) at the swale's out le t 

5. Commence cut and f i l l ope ra t i ons , and b r inq s i te e leva t ions t o roug^ qrade. Temporari ly 
s e e d embankments within 1 days of complet ing rough grod^. 

6 . \)pon at ta in ing finish g r a d e s , Install s torm dra^naqe S i^ tem Install d ivers ion si-ioles with 
s t raw ba les p r o t e c t i o n t o Catch Basin No 3 0 . Modify des igna ted ca tch bosms as per Excava te< i | 
Drop Inlet P ro tec t i on de ta i l T 

Install s i te infrostructwre and ut i l i t ies, and b r ing si te t o final g r a d e . 

e>. HIthin propo^^ed acce^^ d r i ves and pa rk ing a r e a s , install concrete curbing and qfawe\ 
four>dation course Remove s tab i l i zed construct ion entrance and d ivers ion swales t o Ca tch 
Basin No. 3 0 . Install the t?^nder course of macadam pavement fo r the access d r i ves and 
park ing c r e a s . 

<^. Modify remaining d ivers ion swales In occordcnce with swale de ta i l in the area south of 
the new re ta i l buiidmg, spread s tockp i l ed topso i i o^^er a l l disturfc)ed a r e a s and permanent ly s e e d 
Do not remoy/e Erosion And Sediment Contro\ measures until 3 0 days pos t s tabi l izat ion. 

lO. A f t e r s tabi l izat ion of the s i te, d ram the water f rom the Sedimentat ion Basin and r emove 
accumulated sediment. R e s t o r e Basm to dln'>enslons and capac\t\j o f S torm Water De ten t ion 

Spread s t ockp i l ed topso l l on embankments and permanent ly s e e d . 
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